520 First Street NE

Health Care Center  satel MN56377

R Phone: (320) 253-1920
&" COUNTRY ¢« MANOR ¢« CAMPUS Fax: (320) 230-3828

To Whom it may concern:
The Foundation for Health Care Continuums does business as the following entities:

Country Manor Campus LLC
Country Store and Pharmacy

Kid’s Country Child Day Care
Country Care-A-Van

The Country Villa

Country Manor LTC Pharmacy
Country Manor Senior Apartments
Country Manor Extended Services
Champion Rehab and Aquatic Center
Country Manor Health and Rehab Center
Country Manor Apartment Salon
Country Manor Salon

Country Manor Subway

Drakes

The Waterford

® © © @ © o © o o o o o o o o

The Foundation is a tax-exempt 501(c)(3) organization. It’s Federal Tax ID # 62-1611446 and State
Tax ID # 4460649 cover all the businesses previously listed. The Foundation’s Minnesota sales tax
exempt charitable organization number is 38184, and also covers all mentioned businesses above,
except for Country Manor Subway, and Country Store and Pharmacy (for sales tax issues).

Country Manor Campus LLC is a disregarded subsidiary entity for IRS Tax reporting purposes, owned
by the Foundation for Health Care Continuums. It’s Federal EIN is 26-1712197 and its State Tax ID is
9449056. Country Manor Campus LLC serves as the umbrella organization for all other business
entities listed after it in the above listing, all located in Sartell, MN.

Sincerely yours,

QM&M@WJ\ 4-30 -2030

Kevin Harguth, CFO
Health Care Center « Champion Rehab * Senior Apartments ¢ The Country Villa
: Country Care-A-Van * Home Health Care ¢ Country Store & Pharmacy
NG LIVES Country Manor Subway e Kids Country Child Care
il Rapid Recovery & Aquatic Center

€ www.countrymanorcampus.org
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| CLA (CliftonLarsonAlien LLP)
| 220 South Sixth Street, Suite 300
Minneapolis, MN 55402-1436

| 612-576-4500 | Fax 612-376-4850

I CLAconnect.com

Tuly 30, 2018

Mr. Brian Kelm, CEQ

The Egundation for Health Care Continuums
520 1% Street NE

Sartell, Minnesota 56377

Dear Brian:

Enclosed are the original and one copy of the 2017 Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income iax,
for The Foundation for Health Care Continuums for the year ended September 30, 2018.

2017 Form 990 - Return of Organization'Exempt from Income Tax

This return will be electronically fited. Please sign and return Form 8879-L0O to authorize us to electronically
transmit the return.

Scan and email the signed Form 8879-E0 to eFileMPLS@CLAConnect.com as soon as possible so that we can
transmit the return before August 15, 2019. We would like to receive the form and transmit the return several
days before the due date in order to resolve any e-filing diagnostics that may arise.

There is no tax due with this return.

2017 Form 990-T — Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
The return should be signed and dated by an officer and filed on or before August 15, 2019 with:

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027
There is no tax due with this return.

2019 Form M4NP — Minnesota Franchise Tax for Nonprofit Organizations
The return should be signed and dated by an officer and filed on or hefore August 15, 2019 with:

MN ERANCHISE TAX FOR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
: MAIL STATION 1257
ST. PAUL, MN 55146-1257
There is no tax due with this return.

Minnesota Charitable Organization Annual Report
The report should be signed and dated by two directors and filed on or before August 15, 2019 with:

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES DIVISION
) SUITE 1200, BREMER TOWER
P 445 MINNFSOTA STREET
ST. PAUL, MN 55101-2130

A member of

Nexia

Internaticnal



July 30, 2019
The foundation for Health Care Continuums
Page 2

Enclose a check in the amount of $25 Payable to "State of Minnesota” with filing.

For puhlic inspection purposes, organizations are required o provide a copy of their annual returns {Form 930)
for the last three years and their exemption application (Form 1023) to anyone who requests them. You must
provide the entire 980, 390-T and related schedules. However, the names and addresses of the donors may be
omitted from the Public Inspection copy of Schedule B. For your convenience, we have enclosed a public
inspection copy of your return. Please sign this copy and retain for your records.

The copies stamped "Client Copy" are (o be retained for your files. Before filing the 990-T and state returns,
review them carefully to assure there are no omissions or misstatements. To have evidence of timely filing, we
suggest the returns be mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested

Sincerely,
CliftonLarsonAlien LLP

Matthew D. Wocken, CPA

Principal

612-397-3260
matthew.wocken@claconnect.com

Enclosures



o 390

Deparlment of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 23 @ ?

B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
B Go to www.irs.gow/Form880 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

2018

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning

ocT 1, 2017

andending SEP 30,

B checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
wplcbl® | pHE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Gance | CONTINUUMS
ke Doing business as 62-1611446
oo Nurmber and street (or P.0. box if mai is not delivered to street address) Room/suite { E Telephone number

DAppﬁca—
tion

o 520 1ST STREET NE

320-253-1920

fxé@w City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forgign postal code
hmended| SARTELL, MN 56377

G Gross receipls §

37,654,683.

F Name and address of principal officer BRTAN KELM
SAME AS C ABOVE

pending

| Taxexempt status; | X 501(e)3) || 501(c) (

J Website: o WIWW . CONTINUUMS . ORG

v (insertno) || 4947(@)(1)or __| 527

H(a) Is this a group return
for subordinates? .

H(b) Are all subordinates included?l:l\'es 1:' No
if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

DYES ml\lo

H{c) Group exemption number &

K_Form of organization: | X.] Gorporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ ] Other B>

' I L Year of formation: 199 5| M State of legal domicile: TIN

[Part1] Summary .

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: PROVIDING HOUSING AND HEAT.TH
E CARFE SERVICES THAT HONCR THE EVOLVING AGING POPULATICN.
g 2 Check this box B E:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a} ... 3 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... 4 0
@1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 28) .. _.......coooovcvieriinriiccenns 5 8336
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if NECESSANY) . ... ..o 6 450
E’ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 1,072,365,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980T, N8 34 oot eevee s 7b -111,788.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL line Th) i 315,386, 214,182,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, I 20) s 30,083,621, 34,469,572.
é 10 lnvestment income {Part VIII, column (), lines 3,4, and 7d) ..o 223,691. 223,822,
11 Other revenue {Part VIll, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e} ... 1,306,804. 797 ,520.
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12) ... 31,929,512. 35,705,096.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 3,298. 3,998,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ... 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) ... 19,568,552, 21,493,717,
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e) . ... 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1%, column (D), ine 25) B> 0.
W 47  Other expenses {Part IX, column (&), lines 11a11d, 11¢24e) ... 11,499,485, 13,996,112,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ine25) ... . 31,071,335, 35,493,827,
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from line 12 ..o 858,177. 211,269.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B 20 Total assets (PartX, Ne 16} i 51,902,103.| 57,872,204.
%ﬂ 21 Total liabilties (Part X, i€ 2B) . 43,048,963.] 48,858,213,
25| 22 Net assets or fund batances. Subtract line 21 from Ne 20 ... 8,853,140. 9,013,991,

[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have exarninad this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
frue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign > Signature of officer Date
Here KEVIN HARGUTH, CFO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date i’i”"k E' PTIN
Paid MATTHEW WOCKEN seempoyed [P01598291
Preparer | Firm's name g CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm'sENp  41-0746749
Use Only | Firm's address p, 220 SOUTH SIXTH STREET, SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 Phoneno.612-376-4500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions)

IJ_LI Yes [:‘ No

732001 11-28-17

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 880 2017)



THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form $90 (2017) CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Page2
Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toanylineinthis Part Bl ..o D—ﬂ

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE MISSION OF THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS IS TO
STRENGTHEN EACH COMMUNITY WE SERVE BY PROVIDING A WIDE SPECTRUM OF
HOUSING AND HEALTH CARE SERVICES THAT HONOR THE EVOLVING, AGING
POPULATION.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E27 \ {_Ives [XIno

l:]Yes IE No

If "Yas," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the arganization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomglishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c){3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocaticns to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Code: } (Expenses $ 19,399 ,213- nciuding grants of § 3,070.) (Revenues 20,182,492 e )
COUNTRY MAMNOR HEALTH AND REHAB CENTER: THIS IS A 165-BED SKILLED
NURSING FACILITY DESIGNED TO HELP MEET THE NEEDS OF THE AGING AND
INFIRM. THERE WERE 57,268 RESIDENT DAYS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR. THE CENTER
ALSO PROVIDES OQUTPATIENT THERAPY SERVICES TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

4b (Code: )(Expensas$ 3 ’ 8 1 5 I 9 5 0 « including grants of § 0 . ) (RevenueS 4 I 78 1 I 5 8 8 ® }
COUNTY MANOR EXTENDED SERVICES: THIS PROGRAM HAS TWO HOME HEALTH
AGENCTIES DESIGNED T0O PRCVIDE NURSING SERVICES AND THERAPY SERVICES TO
CLIENTS IN THEIR HOME. 482 CLIENTS WERE SERVED DURING THE YEAR.

4c  (Code: )(Expenses$ 2 ’ 095 I 455 e Including grants of $ 42 8 . ) (Fievenue$ 3 r 1 67 P 343 . )
COUNTRY MANOR SENIOR APARTMENTS: THIS IS A 151-UNIT CONGREGATE HOUSING
FACILITY FOR THE ELDERLY. THERE WERE AN AVERAGE QF 148 UNITS RENTED
DURING THE YEAR.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses$ 6 ,143 I 108 » ncluding grants of $ 500 -) (Hsvenue$ 7 ,034,751 -)
4e Total program service expenses B 31,453,726,

Form 990 (2017)

732002 11-28-17
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 990 (2017) CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Page3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501{c){3} or 4947{a){1} (other than a private foundation)?
I "Yes," complete SCRBTUIE A | . .o 1. X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X .
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to cand|dates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl e, 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in labbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 5¢1(c)(4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membershlp dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure $8-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part it .. ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts far which doners have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spacs,
the envirorment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Iif “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yas," complete
Sohedila D, Part Il et e e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custadial account I|ab!||ty, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArt IV e e 9 | X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related erganization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V' e 10 X
i1 ffthe organization's answer to any of the following guestions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIL, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedufe D,
T OO OO T T OO OO OO OO OO UU PR Ha| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, fine 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . e i1 X
¢ Did the organization report an amoumnt for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl e 11c X
d Did the organization report an ameunt for other assets in Part X, line 16 that is 5% or mare of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part DX | e e e 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X' ... 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIANG XH e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedute D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional | .. 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(bJ(I{ANIN? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete SChedUIE £, Parts L ant IV e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column {A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign arganization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hanmd IV e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and [V e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Parf ] . e er e 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 8a? If "Yes,”
COMPIBIE SCHETUIE G, PArt Ml o oo oottt e es e e ee oottt ettt s 19 X
Form 990 (2017)

732003 11-28-17
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THE FOUNDATICON FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 990 (2017) CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (&), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance te or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedulfe |, Parts Fand Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamzatmn s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
BORBEUIE et e e ek 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnnmpal amount of more than $100, ODD as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, " answer iines 24b through 24d and complete
SChedule K. IF "INO", GO B0 lIE BB .. oo\ oo oot et b 24a | X
b Did the organization invest any proceads of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY T EXEIMDE BONS T e e e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng theyear? 24d X
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c}{29} crganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . ... 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pricr Forms 990 or 890-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCRatUIa L, Partl e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payabies o any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employses, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il e e 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il e, 27 X
28 Was the organization a party o a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L, Part v
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | . e, 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCRETUIE N, FEITT | ... oottt et e 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes,” complete
SCREAUIE N, Part Il oot ettt e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part | e 33 | X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il itl, or IV, and
Part V, IE T ettt e 34 | X
35a Did the organization have & controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 36a| X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction W|th a controiled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 . ... 35h X
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes,” complete SERBAUIE R, PAt VN8 2 oo b 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule A, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © ..o g a8 | X
Form 990 (2017)

732004 11-28-17

14490717 131839 053-01526900

4

2017.06000 THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH C 053-80Bl



THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 990 (2017) CONTINUUMS 62-1611446  Page5

Pari V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule Q contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1a 44
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter 0- f not applicable ... ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) WINNINGS 10 PIZe WINMO ST i ittt e o e e e e e e e e ae et e e e e st b b e e s ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmnttal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a B36
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions} ... . ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a | X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation i Schedule O ab | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... da X
b I "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B&
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accaunts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form B886-T7 .. 5c
6a Does the crganization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100, OOD and did the organization soficit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... Ga X
b f "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were MOt LaX detUCt e T e e e 6
7 Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a paymant in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided 1o the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donar of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 I8 PO BB 7 oo er ke es e o p s es e s ee st eae o2 et e e s et SR 2R £ 2Rt eh e ehs SRR re e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year . ... ... I 7d i '
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization fite Form 8889 as required? | [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsering organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining denor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related persen? ... 9b
10 Section 501{c}{7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . 10a
b Gross raceipts, included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 12, for public use of club facilites . ... 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or Sharanold IS i1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) e 11b _
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acerued during the year ... | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . ... .. ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional informaticn the organization must repert on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ., 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | et 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ............................. 14b
Form 9980 (2047)
732008 11-28-17
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 990 (2017) CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pageb
Part V1 | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No” response
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthis Part VI i e bt itiiesiiieeieaiiiiein @
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the fax year ... ia 5
If there are material differences in veting rights among members of the governing body, of if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, exptain in Schadule C.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... . 1b 0
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key emplOyee? | s 2 £
"3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directars, or trustees, or key employees tc a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 P4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s asseis? | ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockhOlders? s & X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . e e e e et e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOdy? .. e e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously docurment the meetings held or written actmns undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing LodY? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? g | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ..o 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Infernal Revenue Code.)

Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have tocal chapters, branches, ar affifates? | e 10a X
b if "Yes,® did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ...l 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 1o all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
p Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form $30. )
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go toline 13 .. e, 12a | X
b Were officers, diractors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? i2b | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jif "Yes," describe
it Schedule O how thiS WAS TONE . .. ettt ettt e e b et 12¢ | X
12 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? i3 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or fop management official .. 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | e 15b X

if “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

i6a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a jeint venture or similar arrangerment with a
taxable Nty AUNNG HNE VBRI e ettt 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... e et r et e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed B MN

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avaitable. Check all that apply.
l::] Own website Ej Ancther's website - Upen request E:i Other {explain in Schedule O}

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if s0, how} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 Staie the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: b
KEVIN HARGUTH - 320-258-8983
520 1ST STREET NE, SARTELL, MN 56377

732006 11-28-17 Form 9980 (2017}
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 990 (2017}

CONTINUUMS

62-1611446

Page 7

Part Vil] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contraciors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complets this table for all persons required to be kisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ |jst all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (F), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
@ List ail of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key ermnployee.”
@ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
e L st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation fram the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees,

and former such perscens.

Ej Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{~) (8) () D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | cnf; 25:3{32 than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week {‘)jficer and a director/trustee) from from related other
{list any £ the organizations compensation
hours for E . E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g g . § {W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations % 5 £E. and related
below HHEHEE organizations
line) HEIHEEISIE
{1} MICHAET, ROSEN 0.50
PRESIDENT 1.00|X X 17,500. 0. 0.
(2) FRED BROWN 0.50
SECRETARY 1.00 X X 15,000. 0. 0.
{(3) FELIX FRARACCIO 0.50
DIRECTOR 1.001X 15,000. 0. 0.
(4) PAUL SANDERS 0.50
DIRECTOR 1.00jX 15,000. 0. 0.
{5) SHEKRY WHEATON 0.50
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 15,000, 0. 0.
(§) DAVID STEWART 39.00
CEO (TEROUGH JANUARY 2018) 1.00 X 229,848. 0., 18,308.
(7) BRIAN KELM 39.00
CED/CO0 1.00 X 212,616. 0.] 17,573.
(8) KEVIN HARGUTH 3%.00
CFO 1.00 X 157,678. 0. 9,821.
{9) BECKY FRERICKS 40.00
VP _OF LONG TERM CARE 0.00 X 162,004, 0.l 15,382.
(10) ANTHONY FENSTAD 40.00
vP OF SENIOR HOUSING 0.00 X 114,862. 0. 5,094.
(11} JOSHUA LEMM 40.00
PHARMACIST 0.00 X 138,841. 0. 6,157.
{12) JAYNE CARTER 40.00
PHARMACTST 0.00 X 114,862. 0. 4,535.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 {2017}
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 990 {2017) CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Page8
rPart VI” Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em lovees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) (B) ©) (D) E) )
Name and title Average | Josition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direclor/trustes) from from related other
{istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor || = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 g 2 (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g |E and related
below Ei é . = 28 5 organizations
b SUB-OLal e | 1,208,211, 0., 76,870.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 1,208,211. 0.] 76,870.
2 Total number of individuals (inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 7
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key empioyee, or highest compensated employse on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for sUch INAMVIGUA! e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization ]
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual | ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services )
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complefe Schedule J for sUch persomn . ......coccceececeevniiiiiiiecenniiniie ez e 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the catendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
{A) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0
Form 990 (2017)
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 930 (2017) CONTINUUMS 6§2-1611446 Pag=8
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ..o l:]
{A) (B) €} (D}
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?F!c?rrll]utea Eﬁlﬁg?d
exempt function business sectians
revenue revenue 512 - 514
£ 2| 1a Federated campaigns ... 1ia
g 3 b Membership dues ... 1b
m".g ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ic
£5| d Related organizations ... 1d 50 000,
I'é £ e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.gg ¥ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1f 164 182,
'Eg g Noncash contributions inciuded in linas 1a-1f. $
ok h Total.Addlines la-3f ... B 214 182,
Business Code
8 2 a RESIDENT FEES 623000 24 B71 556, 24,871 556,
g ) b THERAPY SERVICES 624310 3,773,083, 3,773, 083.
ng ¢ HOME CARE 621610 3,725 670, 31,725,670, .
EE d DAYCARE 624410 1,008,840, 920,262, 88 578,
g e MEALS §23000 927 507, 927,507,
o £ All other program service revenue . 480000 162 916 162,916,
q Total. Addlings2a2f . ..., | 34 469,572,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) b 244 666, 244 666,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B
B ROYVARIES ..o e |
(i} Real (i) Perscnal
6 a Grossrents ... 6,571,
b Less:rental expenses . . 0,
¢ Bentalincome or (loss} . 6 571
d Netrentalincome of (0SS} ... | 6 571, 6 571.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Cther
assets other than inventory 5,737,
b Less: cost or cther basis
and sales expenses ... 26,581,
c Gainor(loss} .. -20 844.|
d Netgain or I68S) ..oooiiioeeoee e - -20 844, 20,844,
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
% including $ of
& contributions reported on line 1¢). See
s Part IV, iNe 18 . a
g b less:directexpenses ... b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... B
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part iV, line19 . ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities  _............... B
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns '
and allowances a| 3 032 336,
b lLess:costofgoodssold b{ 1,923 €06,
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. B 1,109 330, 696 602, 152 103, 260 625,
Miscellanegous Revenue Business Code)
11 a BEAUTY SHOP 9000989 83,670, 83 670,
b MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 900099 66,212, 66,212,
¢ DAMAGE DEPOSITS 300099 34 291, 34 291,
d Allotherrevenue . 900059 -502 554, ~502 554,
e Total. Addlines 11a13d -318,381.,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... 35 705 096, 33,229 827, 1. 072 365, 1,188 722,
732000 11-28-17 Farm 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

CONTINUUMS

62-1611446

Page 10

[ Part IX[ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{cl(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete afl columns. All other organizations must complete column (AL

Check if Schedule © contains a response or note te any line inthis Part X . ... |:I
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (8) . (€ Dy
75, 85, 9, andl 10b of Part Vil Total expenses P e~ | poner oxpansss expenses”
1 Grants ang other assistance to demestic organizations
and domestic governments. Sea Part IV, line 21 3,898. 3,998.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22 .. ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 763,224, 58,367. 704,857.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B) ...
7 Other salaries and wages ... 17,747,222, 17,641,850. 105,272.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 412,176, 412,176.
9 Other employee benefits . 1,253,501, 1,222,858, 30,643.
10 PayrolltaxXes . 1,317,594.] 1,262,658, 54,936.
14 TFess for services {non-employees):
a Management ...l
b oLegal s 32154'?" 321543'
& AGCOUNING | .., 66,425, 66,425.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amoint, list line 119 expenses on Sch 0.) 2,000,834, 1,247,526. 753,308,
42 Advertising and promotion . 195,356. 195, 356.
13 OFfiCE 8XPENSES . e 701,668, 313,598. 388,070,
44 Informationtechnology . 189,908. 64,862. 125,046.
15 Royalties ||
16 OCCUDANCY oo 2,239,701, 2,228,752. 10,949,
17 Travel e 180,303. 180,303.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 105,170, 105,170.
20 Iteresl s 1,858,601. 1,852,739. 5,862.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,583,466. 2,569,081, 14,385,
23 Insurance ... T 337,359. 336,129- 1,230.
24  Other expenses. iterize expenses not coveied '
above. {List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e, I ling
24 amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A}
amourt, list line 24e expenses cn Schedule 0.)
a FOOD 1,406,078.] 1,406,078.
» MED. SUPPLIES & DRUGS 1,040,072, 1,040,072,
¢ LICENSE SURCHARGE 464.,475. 464,475,
d BAD DEBTS 282,972, 169,542. 113,430.
e All other expenses 311,181. 198,937. 112,244,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e | 35,493,827.| 31,453,726, 4,040,101, 0.
26. Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
aducational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Gheck here P [ 1 i foltowing SOP 88-2 ASG 958720}
732010 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
CONTINUUMS

62-1611446 Page 11

[Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note te any line in this Part X

(A)
Beginning of year

(B}
End of year

732011 11-28-17

14490717 131839 053-01526900

11

1 Cash-nondnterestbearing ., 4,647,199, 1 4,191,787,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments | o 2
3 Pledges and grants receivablie, net .. 5,791, 3 4,365.
4 Accounts receivable, NBt 3,126,072.] 4 4,157,568,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 ioans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f){1)), persons described in secticn 4958(c)(3}(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(@) voluntary
0 employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part 1 of SchL 6
ﬁ 7 MNotes and loans receivable, net . e e 7
L | 8 Inventories Tor SalE O USE | oo 264,484. s 269,799.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charge$ ... 396,353, 9 454,400.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . wa, 65,767,604.
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10b 26,341,480, 34,402,656.| 10c 39,426,124.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 4,147,353, 1 4,347,359.
12  lnvestments - other securities. See Part IV, ine 13 . . 12
13 Investmenis - program-related. See Part ¥V, line 11 .. 13
14 Intangible assels e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, Ine 11 4,912,195, 15 5,020,402,
16 Teotal assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 51,902,103, 16 57,872,204.
17 Accounts payable and acerued expenses .. 2,823,905, 17 2,783,682,
18 Grantspayable || . 18
19 Dferred FBVEBNUE | .\ eoseeeee oo 36,808.| 19 34,187.
20 Taxexempt bond Tablties s 39,562,093, 20 44,845,671.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Gomplete Part IV of Schedute D 249 ,722.] 21 313,278.
@ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, .
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 Complete Part ll of Schedule L ... 22
— 193  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 350,000.[ 23 850,000.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payabie to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25  Cther liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to refated third
parties, and other liabifities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SCREAUIE D Lo 26,435. 25 27,395.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. i, 43,048,963, 26 48,858,213,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B DZ] and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. )
§ 27 Unrestricted Ret assels . 8,853,140.| 27 9,013,991,
& 128 Temporarily restricted netassets . 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets e 29
z Organizations that do not foliow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here -3 t:l
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, oreguipment fund ... 31
& | 82 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32 :
Z |33 Totalnetassets orfund balances 8,853,140, 33 9,013,891.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 51,902,103.] 34 57,872,204.
Form 990 (2017)
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 980 (2017) CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pagsi2
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 ..., [:J
1 Tatal revenue {must equal Part Vill, column (4), line 12) i 35,705,096,
2 Total expenses {(must egual Part 1X, column {A}, line 25) 2 35,493,827,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 1om Ine 1 e 3 211,269.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33 column (A)) 4 8,853,140.
5 Net unrealized gains (105565) ONINVESIMENES ... 5 -87,047.
6 Donated services and use of faciliies | 6
T INVESEMENE BXDENSES | it e et e e e 7
8 Pror period AdiUSUTENES | e e 8 36,629.
g Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln inSchedule ) 9 - 0.
410  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equat Part X, line 33,
O (B ootttk st et ae e et et e et irireee et eers s e e eente 10 9,013,991.
r art Xl Financial Statemenis and Reportlng
Check if Scheduie O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X e e [ |
‘ Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual [:] Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? U 2a X
It "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial staternents for the year were compited or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis Ej Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financia! statements audited by an independent acoountant? e 2b| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consclidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis [X ] consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" 1o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or sefection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

AGEand OMB GIrCURr Al 337 oo s 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits e eeicnienniiee 3b
Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 920 or 880-EZ)

OMEB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section 29 1 7
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tre?sury w Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public

Internat Revenue Service B Go 1o www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE Employer identification number
CONTINUUMS 62-1611446

| Part | ] Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must comnplete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 L]
L]
[ ]
L]

oW N

9 00 000

10

1 [
1z [ ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{1)(A)(i)-

A school described in section 170(B){(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 980-82).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii).

A medical researeh organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)( 1{A)(ii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)( 1){(A){iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(v).

An organizaticn that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit of from the general public described in
section 170(b}{1){A){vi). (Complete Part i)

A community frust described in section 170{b)(1){(A)(vi). {Complete Part 1L

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{(b)(1{A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normaily receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities refated to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrefated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part k1))

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509{a)(3}. Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a 1:] Type |. A supperting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its suppotted organization{s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supparting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b E] Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s}, by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and C,

c D Type Hli functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [j Type Il non-functionatly integrated. A supparting organization operated in connection with its supported crganization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Cl Check this box i the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type il, Type Il

functionally integrated, or Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .. s |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s}.
{iY Name of supported (i} EIN (i} Type of organization ‘S;)oﬁrﬁg‘gvﬂgﬁgg%‘&fb %selﬁlli? (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of ather
organization . (described on lines 1-10 No support (see instructions) | support {see instructions)

above (see instructions)} Yes

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 7az021 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Schedulg A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Page2
Partil| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1){(A)(iv) and 170{b}{1}{A){vi)
(Complete oniy if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | ot if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll)

Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} - {a} 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e} 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Taxrevenues levied far the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on i{s behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 ..

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from ling 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {of fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2013 (b} 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on
10 Other inceme, Do net include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Vi)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions} ... 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c){3)

organization, check this boxand stop here ..o B |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage far 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 ' %
16a 33 /3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... [ ]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization ..., B E:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expfain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... B E]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on tine 13, 16a, 16b, or 174, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization ... 3 D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, chegk this box and see ingtructions ......... B D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ3 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pagea
Part lll [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Compiete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c} 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "enusual grants.")

132,196.] 835,505.] 307,388.] 315,396.] 214,182.| 1 804 667,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose 27 6%0 573, 2% 947 530, 32 099 951, 30 628 650, 35 092 296, 155 459 000,

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrefated trade or bus-
iness under section 513 330,116, 461,933.] 1 261 369.. 1,228,989, 1,161,419, 4 443 826,

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the crganization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons 0.

28 152 885, 31 244 968, 33 668 708, 32,173 035, 36 467 897, 161 707 493,

by Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
tfrom other than disqualified persons that
axceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for theyear ... 0 -
cAddlines7aand7b ... 0.
B Public support (Subtactling fc from fine 6. : 161 707 493,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b= {a) 2013 {b} 2014 (e} 2015 (d) 2016 (e} 2017 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromline® ... .. 28 152 885, 31 244 968, 33,668,708, 32,173 035, 36 467,897, 161,707 493,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaliies,

and incorme from similar sources 44,470.1 197,049.| 293,368.| 238,196.| 251 ,237. 1.024 320,
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes)} from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1875

cAddiines 10aand 10b ... ..
11 Net income frem unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulary carriedon

12 Gther income. Do not inciude gain

I f th le of ital
asote (Explain in PATLVI) oo 69,914. 69,101.] 120,838.| 68,025.-469,286.-141,408.

13  Total support. (addiines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) 28,267,269, 31,511,118, 34 082,914, 32,479 256, 36,249 848.] 162,550 405,
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

44,470.] 197,049.| 293,368.] 238,196.; 251,237.| 1 024 320.

check this box and SEOP MEFre ...o.o.ooooiii i e liaseeseeeesesteemeesieeisies.tiemitiiiiiiiiiiiiiierriiiritresiriiesicees - [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Suppori Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (iine 8, column (f) divided by tine 13, colurmn ()} .. ... . 15 939.46 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Patt W, line 18 ... e, 16 99.18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 {line 10c, column (f) divided by fine 13, column {f)) ... 17 .63 %
18 Investmentincome percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part if, ine 17 18 .54 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quatifies as a publicly supported organization ... . B @

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on tine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . B I:]
20 _Private fbundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ B |:]
732023 10-08-17 ) Schedule A (Form 920 or 290-EZ) 2017
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Schedula A (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pageq
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in ling 12 on Part . If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. i you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, compiete
Sections A, 1, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.}
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organizdtion's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the dasignation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(), (8), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c} below. 3a

b Did the crganization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)(), {5). or (6} and
" satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Y1 when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizaticns was used exclusively for section 170(cHZ)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vl what controls the organization put In place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the Unitad States (*foreign supported organization™)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 122 or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c} below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VIl how the organization had such control and discrefion
despite being controifed or supervised by or in connection with its supported arganizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){3} and 509(a)(1) or (27 If “Yes," explain in Part VI what conlfrols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organizefion was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;

{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing decument authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document), 5a

b Type | or Type H only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5bh

c Subsiitutions only, Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than {j) its supported crganizations, (ij) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or mare of its supported organizations, or {ii§} other supporting organizaticns that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in ) )
Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£Z). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4858) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complate Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990 or 890-£2). 8

Oa Was the organization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the 1ax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described )
in section 509(a){1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. Sa
b Did ong or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controfling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VL 9c

10a Was the organization subject {6 the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type 1 supporting organizations, and all Type IlI non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below. ' i0Da

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

deterrnine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b
732024 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2017
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Schedule A (Form 590 or 990-E2) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pages
[Part IV | Supporiing Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

i1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution fram any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c}
below, the governing body of a supporied organization? 1ia

b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?f “Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporiing Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more suppotted organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the o'rganization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controfled the supporting organization? if "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporling organization. 2
Sect:on C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or frustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s}? if "No," describe in Part VI how contro/
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of suppert provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the arganization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organizationys). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Infegral Part Test during the yeafsee |nstruct|ons)
a I:I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entlty Describe in Part VI how you supportea’ a government entity (see insiructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer {a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of '
the supported organization{s} to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and exptain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined )
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. : 2a
b Did the activities described in (@) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported arganization(s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) wouwld have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appuint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or )
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
732025 10-06-17 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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THE FOQUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Sechedule A {(Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pages
[Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 503(a)(3) Supperting Organizations
1 C Check here if the organization satisfied the Integrat Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1.} See instructions. Al
other Type |l nonfunctionally integrated supporting erganizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital g'ain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3
Depreciation and depletion

Qo (W (R =

S B (WO e

Porticn of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

3]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

~

7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} g

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exemptuse assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢} 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part Vi)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

° a0 oW

[)
[5M]

ES

see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Muttiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 fo line 6)

i~ (D (n
0o |~ | [ |

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A}
Enter 85% of ling 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A}
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

(& (W IN |-

[ BT SE - S

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functicnally integrated Type il supporting organization {see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 980 or 930-EZ} 2017
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pagev
[Part V | Type ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

_ 3 Administrative expenses paid to agcomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (pricr iIRS approval required}

6 Qther distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

7  Total annual distributions. Add fines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported crganizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part ¥l). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

{i} (ii} (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 [Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

a
b
[
d From 2015
e
f
a
h

Applied 1o 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

-

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

o

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=2

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

o

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructijons.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For resulf greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown ofline 7;

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2016

a
b
c Excess from 2015
d
e

Excess from 2017

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pages
Part V_U Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part K, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4db, 4c¢, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Secticn C,
line 1; Past IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1g; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(Ses instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART III, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

SPECIAIL SERVICE REVENUE

LOgS ON REFINANCING

|
732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ} 2017
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors M6 No. 15450047

o0 PE, 990-E2, B Attach to Form 890, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
5 B Go to www.irs.govw/Form880 for the latest information. . 20 -! ?
epartment of the Treasury

Internai Revenue Service

Name of the organization Empiloyer identification number
THE FQUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
CONTINUUMS 62-1611446

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [X] 501} 3 }(enter number) organization

4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)3) exempt private foundation

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

g oot

501 (c){3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{c){7), {8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rute

E For an organization filing Form 990, 990-E7, or 980-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts 1 and §i. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(3) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 500{a){1} and 170{b)(1}{A){vi), that checked Schedule A {Fosm 980 or 980-EZ}, Part 1}, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one cantributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 890, Part VIII, line th;
or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c){7), (8}, or (10) filing Form 990 or 99C-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, totaf contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts £, Il, and Iil.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this bax
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

B 3

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or mare during the year

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "Na" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the hox on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 99C-PF, Part L, fine 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 99G-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 590-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form §90, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

CONTINUUMS

Employer identification number

62-1611446

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use dupiicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

{b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of confribution

1 | ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE FQUNDATION

520 13T STREET NE

$ 50,000,

SARTELL, MN 56377

Person !X‘
Payroll |
Noncash E:!

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

{b)

No. Mame, address, and ZiP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

2 | COUNTRY MANOR FOUNDATION, INC.

520 18T STREET NE

$ 154,832.

SARTELL, MN 56377

Person
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

{B)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person E:I
Payroll D
Noncash |:|

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributicns.)

(a)

(b)

No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payrolf [::]
Noncash E:]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person Ij
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

{b)

No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person I:i
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

14490717 131839 053-01526900
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-E2, or 990PF) (2017)

Page 3

Kame of organization

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Employer identification number

CONTINUUMS 62-1611446
Part i Noncash Properlty (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part # if additional space is needed.
{a) ©
No.
from D e " (b) h i FMV (or estimate) Dat ) ed
_ escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a) ©
No.

froom D ot § o} h . FMV (or estimatie) D {d) ved

bt escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
{a)
©

Na.
fm°m Descrintion of (b} . _ FMV (or estimate) Dot d 4
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

(a)

(c)

o -, (b) _ FMV (or estimate) (d
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

{a) ©
f?oor;1 D ot " () h . FMV (or estimate) Dat d) ved
b E‘SCI‘IP ion of noncash properiy given (See instructions.) ate receive

(a)

{c)
f?o‘)r;l Descrintion of (b) X ) FMV {or estimate) Dat @ g
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

723453 11-01-17

14490717 131839 053-01526900
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Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Mame of organization

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
CONTINUUMS

Employer identification number

62-1611446

Part lil

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., coniributions to organizations described in section 301(e)(7}), {8), or (10} thai total mere than §1,800 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitabie, ete., contributions of $1,00C or less for the vear. {Enter this info. once.) w

Use duplicate copies of Part I}l if additional space is needed.

{a¥ No.
ff’mTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gifi {d} Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. -
E’mrtnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
{a) No.
;’roﬂ (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igmrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
ar

{e} Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17

14490717 131839 053-01526900
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements -
{Form 980} B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 920, 2 lg ?

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 1ia, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 0 Publi
Department of the Treasury > AﬁaCh to F(er 990. pen tq ublic
Internal Revenue Service B-Go fo www.irs.govw/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE Employer identification number
CONTINUUMS 62-1611446

Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and cother accounta

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to {dunng year)

Aggregate value of grants frem {during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

U1 o W N -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in denor advised funds
are the crganization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... ... l:| Yes [j No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any cther purpose confetring

impermissible private benefit? .. e i:} Yes [:l No
I Part li | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that appiy).
|:| Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:! Protection of naturat habitat D'Preservation of a certified historic structure

':j Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the crganization held a quallfled conservation contribution in the form of a congervation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a TYotal number of conservation easements . . 2a
b Totat acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter e e e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the crganization during the tax
year =
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B
5 Does the arganization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . e |:! Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclatiens, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B 5
8 Does each conservation easernent repeorted on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)
and section T7OMNANBNINT L. o ettt e [ Jves [ INo

9 In Par XlI, describe how the organization reposts conservation easerments in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservalion easgments.

Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
nistorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xl
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASG 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
retating to these items:

i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl iNe 1 ... e
) Assets included in Form 990, Part X s |

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 930, Part VIIL Ine T e B 5
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... B 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 930) 2017

732051 10-09-17
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Schedule D (Form 990} 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Page2
l Part lll | Crganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets{continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply): ’
a [ Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research
c E:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XI1.

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d l:l Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

5 During the year, did the organization soticit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

DNO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian cr other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X7 .
b i "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil and complete the following table:

No

Amount

Beginning balance Lo de 3

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year ie

- 0o Q0

ENdiNg DEIANGE et ettt s
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

b i "Yes," explain the arrangerment in Part XIil. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xl ...
l PantV 1 Endowment Funds. Gomplete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(b) Prior year {c) Two vears back | {d) Three years back

{a} Current year ({e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

o o 0 T

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, colurmn (@) held as:

a Board designated or guasiendowment B

%

b Permanent endowment B

%

¢ Temporarity restricted endowment B

%

The percentages on tines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equat 100% .

44 Ase there endowment funds not in the pessession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:
(iy unrelated organizations
(i) refated organizations

b !f "Yes" on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Yes | No

3afi)

3a(ji)

3b

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a 1,408,000. . 1,408,000,
b 46,483,890.| 20,619,524.| 25,864,366.
c 1,432,829, 790,791, 642,038,
d 10,524,642, 4,531,165, 5,593,477,
e 5,918,243. 5,918,243.
Total, Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), N6 10C.) ..o B | 39,426,124.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732052 10-09-17
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14480717 131839 053-01526900

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2017 CONTINUUMS

62-1611446 Page3

Part Vil| Investiments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9980, Part [V, line 11b, See Form 930, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of securily or Categery (nclucing name of security)

(b} Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives = ...

(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

()]

D)

()

(F)

(@)

H)

Total. {Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 12.} &~

Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the crganization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{(a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

{2)

3

{4)

{5)

(6}

7

(8)

(9)

Total. (Cal. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B

Part IX | Other Asseis.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.

(@) Description {b} Book value

(1) ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE UNDER BOND INDENTURE AGREEMENTS 4,002,218,
2y RESIDENT TRUST FUNDS 15,580.
3) PREPATID LEASE 681,980.
(¢ DUE FROM AFFILTIATE 320,624,
(5)
()
{7)
(8)
{9}

Total, (Celumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €Ol (B) N8 T5.) oo veir e B 5,020,402.

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes
2y ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 27,395,
3)
]
&)
6
(7}
(8)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lin@ 25} .............. B 27,395,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part XI), provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liabitity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foctnote has been provided in Part XIII IE

732053 10-09-17
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Schedule D (Form 990} 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Paged
Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revernue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Par IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains {losses) oninvestments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY e d |

e AddIiNes 2athroudl Ba et e 2e
3 Subbractiine 2e from N T e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Past VIII, line 7b ... 4a

b Other{Describe inPart XIL) 4b

© AdAINes da and 4B e 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 980, Part.' Ime T2 e 5

Par’t X1 [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organlzahon answeted "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.

i Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites .. ... 2a
b Prioryear adiustments e 2b
€ OHREIIOSSES i e e e 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) e e 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d e s 2e
3 Subtract INe 2e fIOM IINE T oo ee s et ae e e e ee e en e et 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XHL) s 4b
c AAdIINes 4a and dAb e e e 4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part | fine 18.}  ...oppeeeeierniicinniiiin 5

| Part XIli] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Past XI,
lines 2d and 4b: and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART IV, LINE 2B:

RESIDENT TRUST FUNDS PAYABLE AND TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS PAYABLE.

PART X, LINE 2:

TAX EXEMPT STATUS FOOTNOTE:

THE FOUNDATION HAS BEEN CGRANTED EXEMPT STATUS RELATIVE TO FEDERAL AND

STATE CORPORATE INCOME TAXES UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(A) AS

AN ORGANIZATION DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3) AND APPLICABLE STATE

STATUTES. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO

THE FOUNDATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE IS SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED

BUSINESS INCOME.

732054 4D-08-17 Schedule D {(Form 990) 2017
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THE FQUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pages
[Part XIil] Supplemental information (continued)

THE FOUNDATION FOLLOWS THE ACCOUNTING STANDARD FOR CONTINGENCIES IN

EVALUATING UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. THE FOUNDATION'S INCOME TAX RETURNS

ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL

AUTHORITIES. THE FOUNDATION IS NOT AWARE OF ANY ACTIVITIES THAT WOULD

JEOPARDIZE ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS.

Schedule D {Form 980) 2017
732055 10-08-17
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@1 7
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury b’AﬂaCh to Form 980. Open to P_le“C
internal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization THE FOUNDATION FQOR HEALTH CARE Employer identification number
CONTINUUMS 62-1611446
| Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate bax(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 980,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part It to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or chaster travet 1:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
I:J Travel for companions [:| Payments for business use of personal residence
i:l Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [__:] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[:l Discretionary spending account [ ] Personal services {such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or pravision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part IlNtoexplain ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to estabiish the compensation of the organization's
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committee I__—I Written employment contract
|:| Independent campensation consultant Compensation survey or study
D Form 950 of other organizations [X] Approval by the board or compensation commitiee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form §90, Part Vi1, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-CONrol DaYMENET i e et aee e e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan®? 4 | X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation ArANGeMIENt Y e 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amaounts for each item in Part Iil.
Only section 501{c)}(3}, 501(c)}{4), and 501{c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenueas of: 3
a The organization? ... _ 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yas" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |11
& For persons listed on Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, Jine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
A THE OFGANIZALIONT oo oottt e e e e e eas s A e s 6a X
b Any related organization? Bb X
Jf *Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on flines 5 and 87 1 "Yes," AesCrioe N Part 1l s 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4{a){3)? If "Yes," describeinPart Il ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4058-6{C)7 ..o e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 890 or 990-EZ 05‘5%53??7

{Form 980 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additiona! information. i
Department of the Treasury = Attach to Form 980 or 980-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the crganization THE FOUNDATION FCOR HEALTH CARE Employer identification number
CONTINUUMS 62-1611446

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

CQUNTRY MANOR ST. JOSEPH: THIS IS AN 84-UNIT SENIOR LIVING CAMPUS IN

ST. JOSEPH, MINNESOTA. THE CAMPUS IS OPERATED UNDER THE NAME WOODCREST

OF COUNTRY MANOR. THERE WERE AN AVERAGE OF 52 UNITS RENTED DURING THE

YEAR.

EXPENSES $ 1,693,703, INCLUDING GRANTS OF §$ 0. REVENUE $ 1,772,750.

WATERFORD AT COUNTRY MANOR: THIS IS A 45-UNIT ATTACHED INDEPENDENT

HOUSING FACILITY FOR THE ELDERLY. IT OPENED IN MAY 2014, AND AVERAGED

44 UNITS OCCUPIED DURING THE YEAR.

EXPENSES § 1,359,852. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 250. REVENUE § 1,582,515.

COUNTRY STORE AND PHARMACY: THIS PROGRAM SERVES THE PRESCRIPTION NEEDS

OF THE RESIDENTS OF COUNTRY MANOR, AND IS ALSO OPEN TQ FULFILL THE

PRESCRIPTION NEEDS OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

EXPENSES $71,131,502. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 1,085,342.

THE COUNTRY VILLA: THIS IS A 45-UNIT CONGREGATE HOUSING FACILITY FOR

THE ELDERLY. THERE WERE AN AVERAGE OF 44 UNITS RENTED DURING THE YEAR.

EXPENSES § 999,084. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 250. REVENUE $ 1,422,388.

KID'S COUNTRY CHILD CARE: THIS IS A LICENSED DAY-CARE CENTER THAT

SERVED 129 CHILDREN DURING THE YEAR.

EXPENSES $ 792,469, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE $§ 1,008,840.

COUNTRY CARE-A-VAN: THIS IS A TRANSPORTATION AGENCY DESIGNED TO PROVIDE
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2017)
732211 00-07-17 :
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) {2017) Page 2
Name of the organizaton THE FOUNDATICON FOR HEALTH CARE Employer identification number
CONTINUUMS 62-1611446

NON-EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO THE WHEELCHARI-BOUND. 4,601

TRIPS WERE PROVIDED DURING THE YEAR.

EXPENSES § 144,629, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE $ 162,916.

COUNTRY MANOR CHAPEL: THIS IS A NON-DENOMINATIONAIL CHAPEL THAT SERVES

" THE SPIRITUAL NEEDS OF THE 450 PEOPLE THAT LIVE AT COUNTRY MANOR HEALTH

AND REHAB CENTER, THE COUNTRY VILLA, AND THE COUNTRY MANOR SENIOR

APARTMENTS. THE CHAPEL PROVIDES 6 WEEKLY LITURGICAL SERVICES FOR THE

PEOPLE THAT LIVE AT COUNTRY MANOR. THESE SERVICES ARE ALSQ AVATLABLE TO

THE GENERAL PUBLIC. APPROXIMATELY 225 PEOPLE FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC

ATTEND AT LEAST ONE OF THESE SERVICES EACH WEEK.

EXPENSES $ 21,869. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE § 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A DRAFT OF THE IRS FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO ALL OFFICERS AND BOARD MEMBERS

FOR_REVIEW/APPROVAL PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THAT INCLUDES A

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT TQO BE ANSWERED BY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OR ANY OTHER

EMPLOYEE THAT CAN INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE POLICY

STATES THAT THE BOARD, OFFICERS AND MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES HAVE THE

RESPONSIBILITY OF ADMINISTERING THE AFFAIRS OF THE ORGANIZATION HONESTLY

AND PRUDENTLY, AND OF EXERCISING THEIR BEST CARE, SKILL, AND JUDGEMENT FOR

THE SOLE BENEFIT OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE POLICY ALSO PROVIDES, BY

EXAMPLE, CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS THAT MAY GIVE RISE TO A CONFLICT. THE FACT

THAT ONE OF THE INTERESTS DESCRIBED IN THE POLICY EXTSTS DOES NOT

NECESSARILY MEAN THAT A CONFLICT EXISTS, QR THAT THE CONFLICT, TF IT
732212 09-07-17 Schedute O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2017}
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE Employer identification number
CONTINUUMS £62-1611446

EXISTS, IS MATERIAL ENOUGH TO BE OF PRACTICAL IMPORTANCE, OR IF MATERIAL,

THAT UPON FULL DISCLOSURE OF ALL THE RELEVANT FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES IT IS

NECESSARILY ADVERSE TO THE INTERESTS OF THE ORGANIZATION. HOWEVER, IT IS

THE POLICY OF THE BOARD THAT THE EXISTENCE OF ANY OF THE INTERESTS

DESCRIBED IN THE POLICY SHALL BE DISCLOSED BEFORE ANY TRANSACTION IS

CONSUMMATED. IT SHALL BE THE CONTINUING RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD,

OFFICERS AND MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES TO SCRUTINIZE THETIR TRANSACTIONS AND

QUTSIDE BUSINESS INTERESTS AND'RELATIONSHIPS FOR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS AND TQ

TMMEDIATELY MAKE SUCH DISCLOSURES. THE BOARD (QOR A DULY CONSTITUTED

COMMITTEE THEREQF) SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER A CONFLICT EXTSTS AND IN THE

CASE OF AN EXISTING CONFLICT, WHETHER THE CONTEMPLATED TRANSACTION MAY BE

AUTHORIZED AS JUST, FAIR AND REASONABLE TQO THE ORGANIZATION. THE DECISION

OF THE BOARD (OR A DULY CONSTITUTED COMMITTEE THEREOF) ON THESE MATTERS

WILL REST IN THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, AND THEIR CONCERN MUST BE THE WELFARE

OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THE ADVANCEMENT OF ITS PURPOSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWED THE CEO'S COMPENSATION AND FOLLOWED

REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTICON GUIDELINES, WHICH INCLUDED THE USE OF COMPARABILITY

DATA AND CONTEMPORANEQUS SUBSTANTIATION OF CHANGES TO THE CEQ'S

COMPENSATION. THE LATEST REVIEW WAS CONDUCTED IN 2018.

THE QORGANIZATION'S CEQC REVIEWED THE COMPENSATION OF THE OTHER KEY

EMPLOYEES. LONG-TERM CARE INDUSTRY COMPENSATION INFORMATION FOR THE STATE

OF MINNESOTA WAS USED AS COMPARABILITY DATA. THE EMPLOYEE'S COMPENSATION

WAS COMPARED TO THE INDUSTRY AVERAGE FOR POSITIONS OF STMILAR

RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE REASONABLENESS. THE ORGANIZATION RETAINS THE

COMPARABILITY DATA AND THE DOCUMENTED RESULTS OF THE ANALYSTS. THE LATEST
732212 09-G7-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017}
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE Employer identification number
CONTINUUMS 62-161144¢6

REVIEW WAS PERFORMED IN 2018.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE FOUNDATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION

THROUGH THE OFFICE OF THE MINNESOTA ATTORNEY GENERAL. THE FOQUNDATION'S

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE OPEN FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION THROQUGH THE OFFICE OF

THE MINNESOTA SECRETARY OF STATE. THE FOUNDATION'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY IS NOT QPEN TO THE PUBLIC.

732212 09-07-17 Scheduie O (Form 980 or 990-EZ} (2017}
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Schedule R {Form 990) 2017 CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Pages
Part VIl | Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART TV, IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED ORGANIZATIONS TAXABLE AS CORP OR TRUST:

NAME OF RELATED ORGANTZATION:

CONTINUUMS DEVELCOPMENT SERVICES

DIRECT CONTROLLING ENTITY: THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS

732165 09-11-17 Schedule R (Form 990} 2017
44
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Form ggO—T

Drepartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
{and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
2017 , and ending SEP 30,

For nalendar year 2017 or ether tax year beginning OCT 1 ¥

2018 .

OMB No. 1545-0687

2017

B~ Go to www.irs.gov/Form980T for instruetions and the latest information.
B Do not enter SSN rumbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 50 Hc){3)

Open to Public Inspedtion for
501(c)3) Organizations Only

A [__icheck boxif Name of organization { [__| Check box if name changed and see instructions.) e om0
address changed THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE instructions.)
B Exemptunder section | Print { CONTINUUMS 62-1611446
(X 1561 ) of | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see Instructions. B oy - oty eoddes
[ J408(e) []220 TP 520 15T STREET NE
E:l 408A DSSU City or town, sfate or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[_Is29(a) SARTELL, MN 56377 446110 624410
ngb dvg'fueegrfa" assets E Group exemption number (See instructions.) -
g7 , 988,233 . {6 Checkorganizaticn type J- x| 501(c) corporation [ 1501y trust [ ]401(a) trust [T Otner trust
H Describe the organization's prirmary unrefated business activity. B SEEF STATEMENT 1
| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parert-subsidiary controlled group? ... - E fves @ No

" 1i"Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. B

J Thebooks areincare of = KEVIN HARGUTH

Telephone number B 320-258-8983

[Part | | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A} Income (B) Expenses (G} Net
1a Gross receipts or sales 1,399,0096.
b lass returns and allowances ¢Balance B | 1c| 1,399,096,
9 Cost of goods sold (Sehedule A RET) 2 326,731,
Grass profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1o o, 3 11,072,365, 1,072,365.
4a Capital gain net income (attach Scheduie DY . ... 4a
b Met gain (loss) {Form 4797, Part 11, line 17) (attach Form 4747y ... 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusls 4c
5 income (loss) frem partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) .. 5
6 Rentincome (ScheduleC) .. B
7 Unreiated debt-financed income (Schedule B) i 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. Fio. 8
g Investment income of a section 507{e)(7), (9), or {17) organization (Schedule G)| 8
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule ) . 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule &) i1
12 Other income (See instructions; aftach schedule) ... 12
13 Total. Combine lines 3through 12, i 13]1,072,365. 1,072,365,
Pari Ui I Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.}
{Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compansation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14
15 SalarieS a0 WAGES e 15 670,937.
16  Repairs and maintenance 16 2,011.
17 BAIABDAS e et e e 17 5,421.
18 Interest (attach schedute) 18 27 ,525.
10 TAXES ANA HCONS0S et e 19 64,508.
20  Charitable contributions {See instructions for lirnitation rules) 20
21 Depreciation {altach Form 4582} s .
92  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 22a 22b 63,058.
B8 DBPIB I OI et oeh AR SR 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensation PIANS oot 24
25 EMOIOYEE DBNERL PIOOTAMS oo oot oee oo 25 55,792.
26  Excess exempt expenses (Schedule i 26
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 27
28  Other deductions (attach schecuie) 28 294,901,
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 79 | 1,184,153,
30 Unrelated business taxabie income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from fine 13 30 -111,788.
31 Net operating loss deduction {limited to theamounton fine 30) . ... 2R 31
32 Unrelated businass taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 32 -111,788.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exGeptions) ... ..o 33 1,000.
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than ‘ine 32, enter the smaller of zero or
0B R et L 34 -1171,788.

725701 o1-22-18 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

14490717 131839 053-01526900
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THFE, FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Formoso-Teoy  CONTINUUMS 62-1611446 Page 2
[ Part lll | Tax Computation

35  Drpanizations Taxahle as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 &nd 1563) check here - E:] See insiructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $3,825,000 taxable income brackets {in that order}.
() s | @ s | @ls |
b Enter crganization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) [$ |
(2 Addifional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) ... Rk |
¢ Income tax on theamountoniine 34 TSRO B B- | 350 0.
16 Trests Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
(] vaxrate schedule or (] Schedule D (Form 1041y . R e B R
37 Proxy X, SEBINSIUCHONS e s | Y
38 Allernative minimemtax 38
49 Tax on Non-Compliani Facility Income. See INSWUCHIORS ... e 39
40 Total. Add tines 37, 38 and 39 to line 35¢ or 36, whichever applies 40 0.
[Part IV | Tax and Payments
41a TForeign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116} ... 41a
b Other credits (see instructions} ... : 41ib
¢ General business cradit. Altach Form 3800 i 41 |
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 0r 8827) 41d
¢ Tofal eredits. A Fnes 41 through 410 e 4ie
42 Subiractline 4iafromline 40 ettt e 42 0.
43 Other faxes. Check iffrom: L) Form 4255 L) Form 8641 [ ] Form 8697 [} Form 8866 [__| Other atach schectue) | 43
44 Total taX. A TS 42 BN0 A8 e ri et e e 44 0.
45 a Payments; A 2016 overpaymentoredited to 2017 45a
b 2017 estimated tax payments 45b
¢ Tax deposiied with Form 8868 ... et 45¢
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) A5d
e Backup withhotding (see instrucions) ..o 45e
f Credit for small employer health Insurance premiums {Atach Form 8941) ... | 45f
g Other credits and payments: D Form 2439
[ lFrorm4136 " other
46 Total payments. Add iines 45a through 480 46
47 Estimated tax panalty (sze instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached B> [ 1] 47
A8 Taxdue. If ling 46 is less than the iotal of ines 44 and 47, enter ameuntowed | 48 0.
49 Overpayment. If fine 46 is larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpaid B | 49 0.
50 Enter the amount of line 49 you want: Gredited to 2018 estimated tax_ - ] Refunded B | 50
fPart v | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information ({see instructions)
51 Atany fime during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other aithority Yes | Mo

over a financial account {hank, securities, or other} in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file
FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign couniry .

here P> . X
52  During the tax vear, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, aforefgn trust? ... X
It YES, see instructions for cther farms the organization may have to file.
53  Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or aceruad during the tax year $ )
Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedulas and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Sign comrect, and complete. Daclaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any Knowledge,
Here ), CFO s e
Signature of officer Date Tithe instructionsy? | X | Yes | | Mo
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's sigrature Date Cheek E: if | PTIN
Paid ' self- employed
Preparer MATTHEW WOCKEN P01598291
Use Only | Fim's name p CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP FrmsEIN P 41-0746749
220 SOUTH SIXTH STREET, SUITE 300
Firm's acdress - MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 Phoneno. 612-376-4500

Form 990-T (2017)

723714 01-22-18
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THE FOUNDATION FOR EEALTH CARE

Form 990-T {2017) CONT INUUMS 62-1611446 Page 3
Sehedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory vatuation B COS'T

i Inventory at beginning of year . 1 264,484, & ‘nventoryatendofyear ... § 269,789,

2 Purchases o A 332,046, 7 Costofgoods sold. Subiract ling 6

3 Costoflabor ... 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part |,

4a Additional section 263A costs W0E2 ) e 7 326,731,

{attach scheduley . . ... 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A {with respect io Yes | Ne
b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b property procuced or acquired for resale} apply to
5 Total. Adglines 1throughdb . ... 5 596 ,530. the OFOANIZAIONT oo o, X

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personai Property Leased With Real Properiy)

(se

e instructions)

1. Description of property

m

]

3

4

9. Rent recaived or aconled
- 3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income in
a) From personal property {if the percentage of b} From real and personal propeity (If the percentage
rent for persenal property is mere than ( }or renit for persanal property exceeds 50% or If wolumns 2(a) and 2(0) (attach schedute)
10% but not mere than 50%6) the rent is based on profit or income)

)]

@

(3)

)

Total 0 o | Fotal 0 .
{c} Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter {b} Total deductions.

. Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part|, fing 6, column (A) B 0 . |Parti, line 6, column @) - B 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debi-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of dett-financedt property

2. Gross income from
or allocable to debt-
financed property

3. Deducilons direcily connected with or allocabte
to debt-financed property

{2) straight line depreciation
(attach schedule)

(h? Gther deductions .
attach schedule)

&)

@

@

(2]

4. Amount of average acquisition

& Average adjusted basis

B. Column 4 divided

7. Gross income

8. Allocabie deductioris

debt on or aliocable to debt-financed of or allocable to by column & repartable {column {column 6 X total of colurnns
praperty (attach scheduls) debt-financed property 2 x column B) 3{a) and 3
(attach scheduie)

0] %

@ %

3 %

4 %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter hers and onh page 1,
Part |, lina 7, column (A} Part |, line 7, column (B).

Totals ... e e e b 0. 0.

Total dividends-received deductions included ineolumn® i B 0.

Form 99@-T (2017}
R
723721 01-22-18

14490717 131839 053-01526900
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE
Form S80-T (2017) CONTINUUMS

62-1611446

Page 4

Schedule E - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Renis From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations

1. Name of controfied organization 2. Employer 3. Net unrelated income 4. Total of specified B. Part of colurnn 4 that is 6. Deductions diractly
identification (loss) {see instructions} payments made included in ihe controliing connected with income
number organizalion's gross income in column &

()
(2)

3
)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable income §. Nefunrelated income (oss) Q_ Total of specified payments 10, Part of column § that is included 11. Deductions directly connecled
. {zee Instructions) made inthe conirollin_g organization's with income in column 10
gross INCOme
0
)
{3
@
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 17,
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part i,
line 8, column {A). line 8, column (B).
TO IS e e P g. 0.
Scheduie G - !nvestment fncome of a Sectaon 501{c}{(7), (9}, or (17) Organization
(see instructions)
3. Deducticns 4. Setasid 5. Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. Amount of incoms directly connected ia ?1 'af" 351 and set-asides
{attach scheuie) (attach scheduie) {cot. 3 plus col. 4)
m
2)
3
@
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, ine 9, column (A} Fart |, line 9, column (8).
Totals b 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

(see instructions)

3. Expence 4. Netincome (loss) 7. & ;
2. Gross direc‘:tl soina;ed from unrelated trade or 5. Gross income 6. Expenses e‘ XCEESSS exiernp
1. Descripticn of unrelated business with yroductio business (column 2 from activity that att}ibulfablseet ;pfsns (fo um‘;\
exploited activity Incams from of upnre! ted n minus column 3} i a is not unrelated column 5 0 b";'nuts it u";': '
trade or business N al gain, compute cols. 5 business income ul not more than
business income through 7. column 4).
)
@
)
&)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Pari }, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
fine 10, col. (A). [ine 10, col, {B). Part I}, ¥ine 26.
Totals | i B 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Parti | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising gain 7. Excess raadership

o azd;gg?: 3. pirect ar {loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Girculation B. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical incorme 9 advertising costs | col, ). ¥ a gain, comptite income costs selumn 5, but pat more

cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).

&)
@
3
&)

0.
Form 990-T (2017)

Totals {carry to Part I, line (53} ... -

723724 01-22-18
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THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Form 990-T (2017) CONT INUGUMS 62-1611446 Page §
Part Il | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical isted in Part i, fill in
colurnns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis )

7 o 4. Advertising gain 7. Excess readership
. ad;fenrimisns 3. oirect or {foss) {col. 2 minus 5. Circulation B. Raadership costs {column & minus
1. Name of pertodical incnrﬁ g advertising costs cel. 3). if a gain, compute income cosls column 5, but not more
© cols, 5 through 7. than column 4).
M
)
3
“
Totals from Part] . ... B- 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part I}, tine 27.
Totals, Part Il {lines 1-5) . ... b 0. 0. 0.

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

_3 Percent of 4 c nsati Hributabl
1. Name 2. Tite “’"25’;‘:;‘:: fo 1o nrelated business
e)] %
@) %
) ”
@ "
Total. Enter here and on page 1,Partil, line 14 i s 0.
Form 980-T (2017}
723732 01-22-18
49
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THE FOUNDATION FOR EEALTH CARE CONTINUUM

62-1611446

FORM 990-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT 1
BUSINESS ACTIVITY
DAY CARE CENTER, RETAIL PHARMACY, SUBWAY FRANCHISE, RESTAURANT, AND
CONVENIENCE STORE.
TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1
FORM 990-T INTEREST PAID STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INTEREST 27,525,
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 18 27,525.
FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PURCHASED SERVICES 9,143.
SUPPLIES 27,028.
UTILITIES 24,997.
INSURANCE 24,219.
ADVERTISING 23,839.
TELEPHONE 1,080,
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 614.
MISCELLANEOUS 41.,547.
LLEGAL AND ACCOUNTING 3,815.
FOOD 55,309.
DATA PROCESSING 18,053.
MANAGEMENT FEES 60,267.
DAMAGED GOODS 4,990,
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 294,901.
50 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3

14490717 131839 053-015263900

2017.06000 THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH C 053-80Bl1



THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUM

62-1611446

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 4
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
09/30/00 112,506. 33,679. 78,827. 78,827.
05/30/01 84,158. 0. 84,158. 84,158.
09/30/02 76,644. 0. 76,6044. 76,644,
09/30/03 19,452, 0. 19,452, 19,452.
09/30/04 9,823. 0. 9,823. 5,823.
09/30/06 41,802. 0. 41,802. 41,802.
09/30/07 156,479. a. 156,479. 156,4789.
09/30/08 284,682. 0. 284,682. 284,682.
09/30/08 296,632. 0. 296,632, 296,632,
09/30/10 296,617. 0. 296,617. 296,617.
09/30/11 261,186. 0. 261,186. 261,186.
09/30/12 236,768. 0. 236,768. 236,768.
09/30/13 261,658. 0. 261,658, 261,658.
09/30/14 76,224. 0. 76,224. 76,224,
09/30/15 116,627. 0. 116,627, 116,627.
09/30/16 34,120. 0. 34,120. 34,120,
09/30/17 42,161. 0. 42,161. 42,161.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 2,373,860. 2,373,860.
51 STATEMENT(S) 4

14490717 131839 053-01526500
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DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE

2017 M4NP Unrelated Business Income Tax (UBIT) Return

For tax-exempt organizations, cooperatives, homeowners associations, and political organizations with unrelated
business income.

Tax year beginning 10012017 ,2017,andending 09302018 (required)

Narne of Organization FEMN Minnesota Tax ID fequired}
THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINU | 621611446 4460649
Mailing Address Check if New Address This Organization Fires Federal Form {cfieck one)
520 1S8ST STREET NE m 990-T l_j 1120-C ﬁ 1120-H D 1120-POL
City Gounty State 2P Code Exempt Under IRS Section {check one)
SARTELL MN 56377 l}ﬂ st 3 ) m 528 l__] Other:
Check All Amended Filing Undar Final Return (see inst., pg. 3)| Enter your NAICS Godes (see instructions, pg. 3
That Apply:| | Return | | an Pxtension | | Enter Glose Date: 446110 / 624410

Was 100% of the business conducted in Minnesota for this tax year?
Are you fifing a combined income return? I:' Yes Iﬂ No E(——} Yes f—! No (complete and attach Schedule M4NPA)

You must round amounts
to nearest whole dollar.
% Federal taxable income hefore Minnescta subtractions (from federal Form 990-T line 34;
1120-C, line 27: 1120-H, line 19; or 1120-POL, line 19) 1 ~111788

2  Total subtractions from federal taxable income (from M4NPI, line 1) 2

3 Federal taxable income or (loss) after subtractions. If you conducted business both within
and outside Minnesota, complete M4NPA (See instructions, pg. 6.) (If 100% of your activities
were conducted in Minnesota, do not complete MANPA.) a -111788

4 Minnesota taxable net income or {loss) (from MANPA, line 12, or if 100% of your activities

were conducted in Minnesota, enter ameunt from line 3 above) e, 4 -111788
5 Total deductions from taxable net income {from MANPL line 2} e, 5
6 Taxable income (subtract line 5 from line 4; if zero or Jess, enter zere) ... 6
7 Regular tax (multiply line 6 by 5.8% [0.098]; if zero or less, enterzere) ... 7
8  Proxy tax see inStructions, PG. 8] ... 8
9 Tax before credits fadd ines 7and 8) ... 9
10 Totat credits against tax (rom MaNPL e O) e 10
11 Minnesota tax liability (subtract fine 10 from line 9; if zero or less, enter zere} ... 11
12 Minnesota Nengame Wildlife Fund donation (see instructions, pg. 3) ..., 12
13 Addlines 11 AN T2 ettt e ee et b 13
14 Total refundable credits {from MANPIL line 4) . ... 14
15  Amount credited from your 2016 Form M4NP, line 30 ... 15
Continued next page

759571 12-18-17 1 1 1 6



2017 NMANP UBIT Return, Page 2 (continued)

Name of Organization FEIN Minnesota Tax D
THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINU 621611446 4460649
16 2017 estimated tax payments ..o 16
17 2017 extension payment e 17
18 Total refundable credits and payments (add lines 14, 15, 16, and 17} e 18
19 Subtract line 18 from line 13 | e 19
20  Penalty (determine from worksheet in the instructions, pg. 4) ... 20
21 Interest (determine from worksheet in the instructions, Pg- 4} ... 21
22 Additional charge for underpayment of estimated tax (from MI5NP, line 17) ... 22
23  Tax, Nongame Wildlife Fund donation, penaity, interest and additional
charge for underpayment of estimated tax (add fines 13, 20, 21, and 22) ... 23
24 Amount from line 23 ................................................. 24
25  Amount from INe TB e 25
26 AMOUNT DUE. If fine 24 is more than or equal to line 25, subtract line 25from 24 ... 26

Payment method: ‘:I Electronic (see inst., pg. 2) @ Check (see inst., pg. 2) 1___] Amended return payment by check

) (see inst.,, pg. 2}
27 OVERPAYMENT. If line 25 is more than line 24,

subtract line 24 from line 25 | e 27
28 Amount of line 27 to be credited to your 2018 estimated tax . 28
29 Refund (subtract fine 28 from fine 27} . i 29

To have your refund direct deposited, enter your banking information beiow.

Account type: Routing number Account number (iUSe an account not associated with any foreign banks)

Checking D Savings

{ deciare that this retum is correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

El | authorize the

Minnesota Depart-
ment of Revenue to
discuss this iax return

Authorized Signature Title Date Daytime Phone

CFQ 3202531920
Paid Preparer's Signature PTIN Date Daytime Phone

Wk ko ko k ok ok 6123764500
£mail Address for Correspandence, if Desired This email address belongs to {check cnej:
BKELM@COUNTRYMANOR . ORG Employes [ ] paid preparer

with the paid preparer
listed here.

Attach a complete copy of your federal Form 980-T, 1120-C, 1120-H or 1120-POL and all supporting schedules.
Mail to: Minnescta Revenue, Mail Station 1257, St. Paul, MN 551461257

750572 12-18-17 11l1ie



) DETAEARE .

2017 NOL, Net Operating Loss Deduction

Unitary businesses: Complete a separate Schedule NOL for each corporation that is carrying forward a net operating loss (NOL).

Name of Corporation FEIN Minnesota Tax ID
THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE 621611446 4460649
Year Taxable Net Income/Loss Minnesota Losses Used Losses Remaining

Gldest loss year

09302013 -261658 ~261658

Subsequent year 1

09302014 -76224 -337882

09302015 -116627 -454509

3 .

09302016 -34120 -488629

4

09302017 -42161 -530790

5

09302018 -111788 -642578

] .

7

8

1

11

12

13

14

15

2017 Summary: Net operating loss deduction Total losses remaining {to be carded forward)

-642578

Enter on M4T, line 6

L 750281 10-02-17 ' 1116 | J



iMail To:

Minnesota Attorney General's Office
Charities Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 551071-2130

Wehsite Address:
-www.ag. state.mn.us/charity

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

STATE OF MINNESOTA

SECTION A: Organization Inforrnation

legal Name of Organization _ THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE

Federal EIN: 62-16114456

Fiscal Year-End: 09302018
mm/dd/yyyy

Did the organization's fiscal year-end change? Ij Yes (%] No

Mailing Address:
BRIAN KELM

Pﬁysical Address:
BRIAN KELM

Contact Person

520 1ST STREET NE

Contact Person

520 18T STREET NE

Street Address
SARTELL, MN- 56377

Street Address
SARTELL, MN 56377

City, State, and ZIP Code
320-253-1920

City, State, and ZIP Code
320-253-1920

Phone Number

BKELM@COUNTRYMANOR . ORG

Phone Number

BKELME@COUNTRYMANCR . ORG

Ermail Address

Email Address

1. Organization’s website: WWW . CONTTINUUMS . ORG

2. List all of the organization’s altemate and former names {attach list if more space is needed}.

E:I Alternate |:| Former

l:] Alternate E:] Former

3. List all names under which the organization solicits coniributions {attach list if more space is needed).

THE FOUNDATION OF HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS

4. s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A%

|:| Yes DTJ No

5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $ 214,182.

6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?
[:_—I Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or programi{s}?
D Yes Bﬂ No If yes, attach explanation.

785471 04-01-17

14490717 131839 053-01526900

1

2017.06000 THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH C 053-80Bl1



CHARITABLE CRGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
{Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or government agency?
L Ives [X]no If yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consuitant) to
solicit contributions in Minnescta? D Yes [l?.] No
If ves, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed}:

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization afood shelf? ] Yes X1 No
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? I:] Yes, audit attached [ INe
Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
dondted food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization{s) receive tofal
compensation* of more than $100,0007? [X] ves |:| No
If yes, provide the following informaticn for the five highest paid individuals:

- Name and title Compensation® Other compensation
DAVID STEWART
CEO (THRQOQUGH JANUARY 2018 ' 229,848, 18,308.
BRIAN KELM
CEO/CO0 212,616. i7.,573.
BECKY FRERICKS
VP OF LONG TERM CARE : 162,004. 15,382.
KEVIN HARGUTH :
CFO 157,678.; 9,821.
JOSHUA LEMM .
PHARMACIST 138,841. 6,157.

*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individua!l. See Minn. Stat. § 308.53, subd.
3() and Minn. Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.

786472 04-01-17

2 .
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
{Continued)

'SECTION B: Financial Information
_This section must be completed by organizations that file an IS Form §80-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME

1. Contributions Received

Government Grants

Program Service Revenue

Cther Revenue
TOTAL INCOME

L R
P T A T 2R
G oW N o

EXPENSES

6. Program Expenses

7. Management & General Expenses

8. Fund-raising Expenses

o. TOTAL EXPENSES

10. EXCESS or DEFICIT
{Line 5 minus Line 9)

@ o ~N G

© B & &

ASSETS
11. Cash
12. Land, Buildings & Equipment
13. Other Assets
14. TOTAL ASSETS

11
12
13
14

H & BB P

LIABILITIES
15. Accounis Payable
16. Grants Payable
17. Other Liabilities
18. TOTAL LIABILITIES

5
18
17
18

B €~ = &

FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH ‘ $
(Line 14 minus Line 18)

785473 04-01-17
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
{Continued)

Section B {(continued): Statement of Funciional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
RS Form $90-PF.

C_)clumns B, C, and D must equal Golumn A, The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of

A) ® o ]
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.5.
2. Grants and other assistance ta individuals in the U.S. ’
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
| organizations, and individuals outside the U.S,
4. Benefits paid to oy for members
5, Compensation of current officers, direciors,
trustees, and key employees
6. Compensation not included abuove, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(1)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(34(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions {include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9. Other employee benefits
10, Payroll faxes
11. Fees for services {non-employees):
a. Managemeni
b. Legal
c. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
. Investment management fees
g. Other
12, Advertising and promotion
13. Oifice expenses
14. Information technology
15. Royalties
16. Occupancy
17.  Travel
18. Payments of travel or enfertainment expenses
for any federaj, state, or local public officials
19. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20. Interest
21, Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24. Other expenses. itemize expenses hot covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may
not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25}
a.
b. )
C.
d.
25. Tolal functienal expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d
26. Joint costs. Check here b [_Tif following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the crgani-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation

785474 04-01-17

14490717 131839 053-01526900

2017.06000 THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH C 053-80Bl



CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two officers of the crganization. See Minn. Stat. §300.52, subd. 3.

We, the underéigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

- (Title) and — {Titie) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

{Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group} adopted on the

day aof .20 , approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

{Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

to assume, respoensibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

Name {Print) ) Namel (Print)
Signature ‘ Signature
'Itltle ;tle

Date Date

785475 04-01-17
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CiiflonlarsonAllen LLE
CLAzummechoten

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors )
Foundation for Health Care Continuums and Affiliates
Sartell, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Foundation for Health Care
Continuums and Affiliates, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2018
and 2017, and the related consolidated statements of operations, consolidated statements of changes
in net assets, and consolidated cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of

Nexia )

International




Board of Directors
Foundation for Health Care Continuums and Affiliates

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financia! statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Foundation for Health Care Continuums and Affiliates as of
September 30, 2018 and 2017, and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets, and their
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

J%MMW s

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesolta
January 22, 2019



FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents _ $ 42358633 $ 4,649,569
Current Portion of Assets Limited as to Use 296,864 353,489
Accounts Receivable, Net 4,143,256 3,074,189
Interest Receivable 51,903 51,903
Pledges Receivable 4 365 5,791
Inventories 269,799 264,484
Prepaid Expenses 457,625 396,353
Total Current Assets : 9,459,445 8,795,758
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE (Net of Current Portion) 3,720,834 3,907,590
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land and Buildings 49,366,547 48,675,934
Furniture and Equipment 10,215,120 8,760,406
Vehicles 312,512 276,554
l.eased Property 5,908,262 -
Construction in Progress 318,410 567,981
_ Total 66,121,851 58,280,875
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 26,341,658 23,878,219
Totat Property and Equipment 39,780,193 34,402 656
OTHER ASSETS
Investments 4,347,359 4,147,353
Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust 1,142,081 1,111,319
Prepaid Development 681,980 651,116
Total Other Assets ' 6,171,420 5,909,788
Total Assets $ 59,131,992 $ 53,015,792

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(3)



FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt $ 1,416,179 $ 1,125,000
Current Portion of L.ease Obligation 910,500 -
Accounts Payable - Trade 550,937 671,124
Resident Trust Funds and Security Deposits 313,278 249,722
Accrued Salaries, Payroll Taxes, and Benefits 1,296,755 1,143,456
Accrued Vacation 728,468 758,663
Accrued Real Estate Taxes 63,644 63,007
Accrued Inferest 167,408 187,655
Deferred Revenue 34,187 36,808
Total Current Liabilities 5,481,356 4235435
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities and
Unamortized Financing Costs 38,528,510 38,787,093
Long-Term Lease Obligation 4,998,762 -
Asset Retirement Obligation 27,395 26,435
Total Long-Term Liabilities ' 43,654,667 38,813,528
Total Liabilities 49,036,023 43,048,963
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 8,953,888 8,855,510
Permanently Restricted 1,142,081 1,111,319
Total Net Assets 10,095,969 9,966,829
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 59,131,992 $ 53015792

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
Percent of Percent of
_ Amount Revenue Amount Revenue
REVENUE
Resident Services $ 28,501,046 785%  § 25,142,945 79.0 %
Pharmacy Revenue 1,953,542 54 1,893,744 6.0
Therapy Revenue 3,583,826 9.9 2,560,051 8.0
Investment income 217,046 0.6 222768 0.7
Other Income 2,047,003 586 1,988,854 8.3
Total Revenue 36,302,463 100.0 31,808,362 100.0
OPERATING EXPENSE ‘
Salaries, Wages, and Related Benefits 20,503,108 56.5 17,943,575 6.4
Cost of Goods Sold 1,249,042 3.4 1,316,916 4.1
Purchased Services 2,514,224 6.9 1,972,824 6.2
Supplies - 1,936,071 5.3 1,810,106 5.7
Professional Liability and General Insurance 359,077 1.0 335,800 1.1
Utilities : 640,587 1.8 605,224 1.9
Depreciation 2,549,163 7.0 2,444 155 7.7
Interest 2127237 59 2,333,373 7.3
Other Operating Expenses 3,661,905 101 2,309,919 73
Total Operating Expense 35,540,414 97.9 31,071,892 97.7
OPERATING INCORME 762,049 2.1 736,470 2.3
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Unrealized Loss on Investments (87,047) {12,149)
Loss on Disposal of Assets : {20,844) -
Loss on Refinancing (555,780) -
Total Other Income (Expense) (663,671) {12,149)
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 98,378 0.3 724,321 2.3
Unrestricted Net Assets - Beginning of Year 8,855,510 8,131,189
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 8,053,888 ' $ 8,855510

See accompanying Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses
Change in Beneficial Interest of Trust
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses
Change in Beneficial Interest of Trust
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

2018
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 98,378 3 - 3 - $ 98,378
- - 30,762 30,762
98,378 - 30,762 129,140
8,855 510 - 1,111,319 9,966,828
$ 8,953.888 $ - $ '1,142,081 $ 10,095,969
2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 724321 $ - $ - % 724321
- - 52,878 52,878
724,321 - 52,878 777,199
8,131,189 - 1,058,441 9,189,630
$ 8,855510 $ - $ 1,111,319 $ 9,966,829

See accompanying Nofes to Consolidated Financial Sfatements.
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Residents and Other Services
Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employees
Interest Received
Interest Paid

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of Property and Equipment
Payment of Prepaid Development Costs
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Net Deposits to Bond Trust Funds
Use of Bond Trust Funds for Payment of Principal,
Interest, and Project Costs
Reinvested Interest Income on Bond Funds and Investments
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations
Payment of Financing Costs
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Depreciation
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Loss on Reftnancing
Unrealized Loss on Investments
Change in Beneficial Interest of Perpetual Trust
(increase) Decrease in Current Assets:

Receivables
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Salaries, Payroll Taxes, and Benefits
Other Current Liabilities
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

See accompanying Notes fo Consolidated Financial Stafements.
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2018 2017
$ 35076100  $ 31,451,445
(30,926,087) (26,036,856)
217,046 222,765
(2,147,484) (2,337,089)
2,219,575 3,300,265
(1,999,431) (1,627,732)
(30,864) (92,464)
(2,145,563) (1,165,783)
1,858,510 871,409
(2,734,664) (2,992,010)
3,142,915 3,353,450
(162,379) (158,870)
(2,071,476) (1,812,000)
(1,150,000) {1,080,000)
(66,315) .
654,280 350,000
(562,035) (730,000)
(413,936) 758,265
4,649 569 3,891,304
$ 47235633 _$ 4,649,569
$ 120140 §$ 777,199
2,549,163 2,444,155
20,844 i
555,780 -
87,047 12,149
(30,762) (52,878)
(1,067,661) (154,670)
(69,178) (42,993)
(120,187) 158,341
123,104 144,742
42,285 14,220
$ 2219575 _$ 3,300,265




FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Redemption of Bonds
Deposited Into Assets Held Under Bond Indenture Agreement
Payment of Financing Costs
Cash Used from |ssuance of Long-Term Debt

Cash Paid for Interest

Cash Paid for Operating Lease

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(8)

2018 2017
$ 11,770,504 -
(11,506,336) -
(28,758) -
(235,410) -
$ - -
$ 2,176,013 2,282 890
$ 834625 .




NOTE 1

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OPERATIONS

Operations
The Foundation for Health Care Continuums (the Foundation), a Tennessee nonprofit
corporation, was formed in August 1995 to pravide care to the elderly,

Foundation for Health Care Continuums

I I ! |

Country Manor Confinuume Alzhelmer's Country Manor St. Continuums
Campus LLC Management Disease Joseph, LLC Development
Services LEC Foundation ! Services, LLC

Country Manor Campus LLC (the Company), whose sole member is the Foundation, owns
and operates a 165-bed licensed nursing facility (Country Manor Health Care and Rehab
Center); an extended services division that includes a home health care agency,
transportation and therapies; a child day care center (Kids Country); a 152-unit congregate
housing facility for the elderly (Country Manor Apartments); a 45-unit independent living
facility (Country Villa); a 45-unit independent living facility (The Waterford); a restaurant
operating within The Waterford (Drake's); and a pharmacy, Couniry Manor Pharmacy dba:
Country Store and Pharmagcy, in Sartell, Minnesota.

The Foundation is the sole member of Continuums Management Services, LLC whose
purpose is providing management services to the Company and other senior service
organizations.

The Foundation is the sole member of Alzheimer’s Disease Foundation (ADF), a tax-exempt
organization organized for the purpose of advancing research and providing care to those
with Alzheimer’s disease.

The Foundation is the sole member of Country Manor St. Joseph, LLC whose purpose is to
operate an 84-unit senior living campus in St. Joseph, Minnesota. The campus will be
operated under the name Woodcrest of Country Manor (Woodcrest). The campus began
operations in November 2017.

During the year ended September 30, 2017, the Foundation became the sole member of
Continuums Development Services, LLC, a for-profit affiliate whose purpose is to develop
housing sites for the Organization, as defined in the following paragraph.

The Foundation, Company, Continuums Management Services, LLC, ADF, Woodcrest, and

Continuums Development Services, LLC are collectively referred to as the Organization
throughout the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OPERATIONS
(CONTINUED)

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include all accounts of the
Organization listed previously. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in the preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting
period. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Financial Statement Presentation

Contributions received are recorded as an increase in unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified
and reported as follows:

Unrestricted — Those resources over which the board of directors has discretionary
control. Designated amounts represent those revenues that the board has set aside for a
particular purpose.

Temporarily Restricted — Those resources subject to donor imposed restrictions which
will be satisfied by actions of the Organization or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted — Those resources subject to a donor imposed restriction that
they be maintained permanently by the Organization. The donors of these resources
permit the Organization to use all or part of the income eamed, including capital
appreciation, or related investments for unrestricted or temporarily restricted purposes.

At September 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization did not have any temporarily restricted
net assets.

Resident and Ancillary Services Revenuea

Resident and ancillary services revenue includes room charges and ancillary services to
residents and is recorded at established billing rates, net of contractual adjustments,
resulting from agreements with third-party payors and is recognized when the services are
provided.

Provisions for estimated third-party payor settlements are provided in the period the related
services are rendered. Differences between the amounts accrued and subsequent
settlements are recorded in revenue in the year of settlement.

(10)



FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2017

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OPERATIONS
{CONTINUED)

Third-Party Reimbursement Agreements
Medicaid
The Company patticipates in the Medicaid program which is administered by the
Minnesota Department of Human Services (DHS). Medicaid and private paying residents

are classified into one of 48 Resource Ultilization Groups (RUGs) for purposes of
establishing payment rates.

Medicaid payment rates consist of operating rates, a property related rate, and certain
pass-through costs. Beginning in January 2016, operating costs were included in the
Medicaid rate calculations. The facility’s operating expenses from the annual cost report
for the 12-month period ended September 30 are used, with limits, to compute the
operating payment rate effective on the January 1 date that is 15 months after the end of
the cost report period. Premiums for group health insurance became a cost-based item
without limits in the pass-through category on January 1, 2016.

By Minnesota Statute, a nursing facility may not charge private paying residents in
multiple occupancy rooms per diem rates in excess of the approved Medicaid rates for
similar services.

Medicare

The Company participates in the Medicare program. This federal program is
administered by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). The Company
is paid under the Medicare Prospective Payment System (PPS) for residents who are
Medicare Part A eligible and meet the coverage guidelines for skilled nursing facility
services (SNFs). The PPS is a per diem price-based system. Annual cost reports are
required to be submitted to the designated Medicare Administrative Contractor; however,
they do not contain a cost settlement.

Nursing facilities licensed for participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs are
subject to annual surveys. If it is determined that a nursing facility is not in substantial
compliance with the requirements of participation, CMS may impose sanctions and
penalties during the period of noncompliance, which would have a negative impact on
the revenues of the nursing facility.

The Company’'s home health agency is reimbursed a prospective amount based on the
level care required by each patient. This prospective amount is paid periodically over the
episode of care, which spans a 60-day period, starting when the first billable visit is
furnished to a Medicare beneficiary.

(11)



NOTE 1

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OPERATIONS
{CONTINUED)

Occupancy Percentages

During the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, the occupancy percentages and the
percentages of Country Manor Health Care and Rehab Center residents covered under the
Medicaid and Medicare programs were as follows:

2018 2017
Total Occupancy 95.1% 92.9%
Medicaid 36.4% 37.3%
Medicare ) 19.3% 16.5%

Occupancy of the Company’s senior housing units was approximately 99% for the years
ended September 30, 2018 and 2017.

Woodcrest began admitting residents in November of 2017 and continued to fill the available
units through the year ended September 30, 2018. At September 30 2018 Woodcrest had
64 of the 84 units occupied in the building.

Excess of Revenue Over Expense

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in nef assets include a
measurement of excess of revenue over expense. Changes in unrestricted net assets which
are excluded from excess of revenue over expense, consistent with industry practice,
include gains on acquisitions, and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets
acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of
acquiring such assets).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents on the consolidated statements of cash flows consist of cash
held in bank accounts and temporary investments with original maturities of less than 80
days. The Organization places its temporary cash investments with one financial institution.
At times such deposits may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit,

Assets Limited as to Use

The assets limited as to use section of the consolidated balance sheets consist of certain
proceeds from the various bond issues. The funds are on deposit with the trustee and are
limited to use in accordance with the requirements of the bond indentures. Resident funds
held in trust are also included in assets limited as to use. Assets limited as to use that are
required for obligations classified as current liabilities are reported in current assets.

(12)



NOTE 1

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OFERATIONS
(CONTINUED)

Accounts Receivable

The Organization provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts based on the reserve
method using management's judgment. Residents are not required to provide collateral for
services rendered. Payment for services is required within 30 days of receipt of invoice or
ctaim submitted. Accounts past due more than 90 days are individually analyzed for
collectibility. In addition, an allowance is estimated for other accounts based on historical
experience of the Organization. When all collection efforts have been exhausted, the
account is written off against the related allowance. At September 30, 2018 and 2017, the
allowance for uncollectible accounts was approximately $4298,000 and $337,000,
respectively.

Pharmacy Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

Property and Eguipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated over estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method of depreciation. The Company capitalizes property and
equipment purchases that are greater than $500 or part of a project that will exceed $1,000
in aggregate.

Financing Cosis

Original financing costs of approximately $1,523,000 and $1,577,000 at September 30,
2018 and 2017, respectively, are costs associated with the acquisition of debt and are being
amortized over the life of the related debt. Total amortization expense for the years ended
September 30, 2018 and 2017 was approximately $67,000 and $62,000, respectively, and
was included with interest expense on the consolidated statements of operations.

Investments

investments consist of primarily money market funds, debt, equity, and fixed income
securities. Debt, equity, and fixed income securities are carried at fair value with realized
and unrealized gains and losses reported as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted net assets, as appropriate. For unrestricted investments, interest and
dividends, and realized gains and losses are included in investment income. The cost of
securities sold is based on the specific identification method. Money market funds are
recorded at fair value which equals their cost.
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NOTE 1

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OPERATIONS
(CONTINUED)

Investments {(Continued)

The Organization’s investments are classified as available-for-sale. As such, unrealized
gains and losses are excluded from excess of revenue over expense. Unrealized gains and
losses on temporarily restricted and permanently restricted investments are reported as
temporary or permanently restricted net assets, as appropriate.

The Organization invests in a variety of investment vehicles. in general, investments are
exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility. Due to
the level of risk associated with certain investments, changes in the values of the
investments will occur in the near term and such changes could materially affect the
amounts reported.

Prepaid Development

Prepaid development costs represent the project costs paid by CMS for the architecture and
design of the Woodcrest campus, CMS anticipates these plans fo be used in future
development opportunities. By the terms of the lease described in Note 7, CMS owns the
architect plans used in construction of the Woodcrest campus.

Tax Exempt Status

The Foundation and ADF have been granted exempt status relative to federal and state
corporate income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501{a) as organizations
described in Section 501(c)(3) and applicable state statutes. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Foundation’s or ADF’s tax-exempt purpose is subject to
faxation as unrelated business income.

The Foundation and ADF fallow the accounting standard for contingencies in evaluating
uncertain tax positions. The Foundation’s and ADF’s income tax returns are subject to
review and examination by federal, state, and local autherities. The Foundation and ADF are
not aware of any activities that would jeopardize its tax-exempt status.

Asset Retirement Obligation

Asset retirement obligation represents obligations to dispose of assets that are legally
required to be removed at a future date. These are recorded at the net present value using a
risk-free interest rate and inflationary rate. The asset retirement obligation is recorded as
Other Noncurrent Liabilities on the consclidated balance sheets.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts (the Trusts) is recorded at fair value on a recurring
basis. Fair value measurement is based upon the Organization’s historical share of the
estimated fair value of the Trusts. The assets of the Trusts consist of cash and cash
equivalents, fixed income and equity securities stated at fair value which is determined by
guoted market prices for those or similar investments. The Organization value the Trusts
using Level 3 inputs as the Organization’s interest in the Trusts are nontransferable.

(14)



NOTE 1

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OPERATIONS
(CONTINUED)

Fair Value Measurements

The Organization follows the Fair Value Measurements accounting standard. The standard
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific
measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurament should be determined based on the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability and
establishes a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy consists of three levels of inputs
that may be used to measure fair value as follows:

Level 71— Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 —Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically
based on an enfity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Additionally, from time-to-time, the Organization may be required to record at fair value other
assets on a nonrecurring basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. These adjustments to fair value usually result from the
application of the lower-of-cost-or-market accounting or write off of individual assets.

New Accounting Pronounceinents

During the year ended September 30, 2018, the Organization chose to adopt accounting
guidance in FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Lease (Topic 842).
ASU 2016-02 relates to recording and recognition of leases. Due to the adoption of this
guidance, the Organization has recorded a leased asset as well as a lease obligation on the
balance sheet relating to the leased building at Woodcrest as described in Note 7.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the QOrganization has evaluated events
and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through January 22, 2019, the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 2 ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30 is as follows:

2018 2017
2010 Bond Indenture:
Bond Fund $ 2,034 $ 82,389
Reserve Fund 97 896,797
2012 Bond indenture:
Bond Fund 146,410 170,177
Reserve Fund 1,689,385 1,728,751
2013 Bond Indenture:
Bond Fund 59,903 87,934
Reserve Fund 1,257 816 1,284,042
2017 Bond Indenture:
Bond Fund 72,803 -
Reserve Fund 773670 -
Assets Limited as to Use '
Under Bond Indenture Agreements 4,002,218 4,248,080
Cash - Resident Trust Funds 15,580 12,989
Total Assets Limited as to Use 4,017,798 4,261,079
Less: Portion to be Used for Current Liabilities 296,864 353,489
Noncurrent Portion $ 3,720,934 $ 3,907,590

Funds Held by Trustee Under Bond Indenture

Under the terms of the bond indenture and subsequent amendments, the Company is
required to have funds held in trust for payment of bond interest and principal,
and a reserve fund for payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the event the bond
fund is insufficient to meet debt service requirements. Interest earned remains in the
respective funds.

Funds are recorded at market value and are invested by the trustee as follows:

Investment 2018 2017
U.S. Bank Money Market 3 1,064,291 $ 1,078,823
U.S. Agency Fixed Income Securities 2,937,927 3,169,267

Total $ 4,002,218 $ 4,248,080
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NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

INVESTMENTS

Investments consisted of the following at September 30:

2018 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 74,846 $ 130,560
Equities 2,739,029 2,826,852
Fixed Income Securities 1,520,081 1,189,941
Real Estate Tangibles 13,403 -
Totat Investments : $ 4 347 358 $ 4,147,353

DEFERRED REVENUE

The Organization has deferred revenue related to services bilted but not yet provided in the
amount of approximately $34,200 and $36,800 at September 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Organization uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. For additional information on
how the Organization measures fair value refer to Note 1 — Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies and Operations.

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of the assets and
liabilities of the Organization measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

: 2018
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Eguities $ 2,739,029 $ 2,739,029 $ - $ -
Fixed income Securities 4,458,008 - 4,458,008 -
Perpetual Trusts 1,142,081 - - 1,142,081
Total $ 8,339,118 $ 2,735,029 $ 4,458,008 $ 1,142,081
2017
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Equities $ 2,826,852 $ 2,826,852 $ - $ -
Fixed Income Securities 4,359,208 - 4,359,208 -
Perpetual Trusts 1,111,319 - - 1,111,319
Total $ 8,297,379 $ 2,826,852 $ 4,359,208 $ 1,111,319




FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUURMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE S5 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (Continued)

The following table provides a summary of the changes to fair value of the Foundation’s
Level 3 financial assets for the years ended September 30. '

Perpetual Trusts 2018 2017
Balance - Beginning of Year $ 1,111,319 $ 1,058,441
Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) 30,762 52,878
Balance - End of Year $ 1,142,081 $ 1,111,319

NOTE6 LONG-TERM DEBT

The long-term debt of the Organization is as follows:

Description Security 2018 2017

7.0-8.0% City of Sartell, Minnesota Health

Care and Housing Facilities Revenue

Bonds Series 2010, Maturing September

2042 See (1) 3 - $ 11,370,000

2.0-5.25% City of Sartell, Minnesota

Health Care and Housing Facilities

Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2012,

Maturing September 2030 See (2) 15,270,000 16,200,000

5.36-5.50% City of Sartell, Minnesota

Heaith Care and Housing Facilities

Revenue Bonds Series 2013, Maturing

September 2043 See (3) 13,445,000 13,445,000

3.00-5.00% City of Sarteill, Minnesota
Health Care and Housing Facilities
Revenue Bonds Series 2017, Maturing

September 2042 See (4) 11,225,000 -

6.00% Initiative Foundation Prormnissory

Note, Maturing March 2024 See {b5) 350,000 350,000

5.14% Minnwest Bank Promissory Note,

Maturing March 2024 See (6) 500,000 -

6.25% Minnwest Bank Construction Loan See (7)

Maturing April 2019 154,280 -
Total 40,944,280 41,365,000

Less: Current Maturities {1,416,179) (1,125,000)

Less: Unamortized Discount {217,142) (356,393)

Less: Unamortized Financing Costs (1,232,353) (1,244 514)

Plus: Unamortized Premium 449 904 148,000

Long-Term Debt $ 38,528,510 $ 38,787,093
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE6 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

(1) During March of 2010, the city of Sartell, Minnesota authorized the issuance and sale of
$12,105,000 of Tax Exempt Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds Series 2010A and
$200,000 of Taxable Health Care Facilities Revenue Bonds Series 2010B. The proceeds
from the sale of the Series 2010 bonds were used to fund the renovation and expansion
of the Organization. The series 2010 bonds were refinanced through the issuance of the
Series 2017 bonds. See (4) below for further description of the transaction. A loss of
refinancing of $555,780 was recorded upon the refinancing of the bonds. This loss
consisted of writing off of the financing costs related to the Series 2010 bonds, writing off
of the bond discount of the Series 2010 bonds, and prepaid interest costs.

(2) During August of 2012, the city of Sartell, Minnesota authorized the issuance and sale of
$20,195,000 of Tax Exempt Health Care and Housing Facilites Revenue Refunding
Bonds Series 2012A and $215,000 of Taxable Health Care and Housing Facilities
Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2012B. The proceeds from the sale of the Series
2012 bonds were used to refinance and pay off prior issued bonds.

As part of the original bond issuance, there was a premium on the Series 2012 bonds of
$209,955. The premium is being amortized by the straight-line method over the term of
the bonds, which is 18 years. Amortization income for the years ended September 30,
2018 and 2017 was $11,665.

(3) During June of 2013, the city of Sartell, Minnesota authorized the issuance and sale of
$13,445,000 of Tax Exempt Health Care and Housing Facilities Revenue Bonds Series
2013. The proceeds from the sale of the Series 2013 bonds were used to fund the
renovation and expansion project of the Organization.

; As part of the original bond issuance, there was a discount on the Series 2013 bonds of
$191,596. The discount is being amortized by the straight-line method over the term of
the bonds, which is 30 years. Amortization expense for the years ended September 30,
2018 and 2017 was $6,387.

(4) In October 2017, the city of Sartell, Minnesota authorized the issuance and sale of
$11,445,000 of Tax Exempt Health Care and Housing Facilities Revenue Refunding
Bonds Series 2017. The proceeds from the sale of the Series 2017 bonds were used to
refinance the Series 2010 bonds (see (1) above). Refinancing the Series 2010 bonds did
not extend the repayments terms of the series 2017 bonds beyond the original maturity
of the refinanced bonds.

As part of the original bond issuance, there was a premium on the Series 2017 bonds of
$325.503. The premium is being amortized by the straight-line method over the term of
the bonds, which is 26 years. Amortization expense for the year-ended September 30,
2018 was $11,935.
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NOTE €

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

(5)

(6)

(7)

By the terms of the bond issues, the city of Sartell has no direct obiigation for payments
of the bonds. The Organization has assumed the entire obligation. A first mortgage and
security agreement has been placed on ali land, building, fixtures, and equipment owned
by the Organization and ali rents and leases have been signed in favor of U.S. Bank
Trust National Association, trustee for the city of Sartell. The Series 2013 Bonds were
issued on parity with the Series 2012 Bonds and Series 2010 bonds. The Series 2012
Bonds were issued on parity with the Series 2010 Bonds. All paymenis of principal and
interest on the bonds will be made by the frustee from monies transferred by the
Organization to the bond fund.

A bond reserve fund was established to provide a reserve for payment of principal and
interest on the bonds in the event that the bond fund is insufficient to meet debt service
requirements.

In March of 2017, the Initiative Foundation, a Minnesofa nonprofit LLC, authorized the
issuance a $350,000 promissory note for Woodcrest. The proceeds from the note shall
be used to acquire eligible furniture, fixiures, and equipment for the facility and the
Initiative Foundation note is secured by the eligible furniture, fixtures, and equipment of
Woodcrest.

In March of 2017, Minnwesi Bank authorized the issuance of a $500,000 promissory
note to Woodcrest. Proceeds from this nofe are to be used for the purchase of furniture,
fixtures, and equipment for Woodcrest. By the terms of this note, Woodcrest can only
make draws to pay for eligible furniture, fixtures, and equipment purchases once the
Initiative Foundation note described in (5) above is fully drawn upon and Woodcrest
cash is used. As of September 30, 2018 the entire $500,000 had been fully drawn upon
as the requirements stated above had been met.

In August of 2017, Minnwest Bank authorized the issuance of up to a $212,000
construction loan for Continuums Development Services. During the year ended
September 30, 2018, they drew $154,280 on the loan for construction of patio homes on
the Woodcrest campus.

Maturity requirements on long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending September 30, Amount
2019 3 1,416,179
2020 1,351,524
2021 1,400,879
2022 1,485,484
2023 1,535,353
Thereafter 33,774,861
Total $ 40,944,280

The provisions of the Series 2012, 2013, and 2017 bond agreements and the two
promissory notes contain various restrictive covenants pertaining to financial and
operational requirements of the Company.
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NOTE 7

NOTE 8

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

OPERATING LEASES

On August 30, 2016, Woodcrest entered into a lease agreement with an unrelated party (the
Landlord) to operate an 84-unit senior living campus in St. Joseph, Minnesota. The campus
was constructed by the Landlord and upon completion of construction the term of the lease
began. CMS paid all architect costs associated with the design and construction of the
building and Woodcrest was responsible to furnish the building with furniture, fixtures, and
equipment upon completion of construction.

The term of the lease began upon completion of construction which occurred on
November 1, 2017. The initial term of the lease is for seven years with the option to renew
the lease in one -year increments for an additional three years. Woodcrest has the option to
purchase the building from the Landlord starting in year five of the lease at an agreed upon
purchase price of $20 million. The present value of the future minimum lease payments has
been recorded by Woodcrest as a lease liability and right-to-use asset and is being reduced
as the monthly lease payments are made. Lease expense for the year ended September 30,
2018 was $834,625.

During the initial lease term, Woodcrest will make the following annual lease payments to
the Landlord payable on a monthly basis:

Years 1-2 $ 910,500
Years 3—7 $ 1,200,000

FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION OF EXPENSES

Functional classification of expenses for the years ended September 30 consisted of the
following:

_ 2018 2017
Program $ 29,453,180 $ 26,668,178
Support 6,087,234 4 403,714
Total $ 35,540,414 $ 31,071,892

The Organization incurred immaterial fundraising costs, included in support expenses,
during the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017.
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NOTE 9

NOTE 10

NOTE 11

FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 AND 2017

EMPLOYEE 401(K) RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLAN

The Organization offers a 401(k) retirement savings plan which covers substantially all
employees after specified periods of service. Employees may elect to defer a portion of their
salary under the plan. The Organization has agreed to match 100% of an employees’
contribution up to 3% of wages plus 50% of employees’ contribution for wages between
3% — 5% to the 401(k) retirement savings plan. During the years ended September 30, 2018
and 2017, $247,246 and $197,252, respectively, have been accrued related to these
retirement savings plans.

EMPLOYEE MEDICAL INSURANCE

The Organization partially self-insures for employee group medical insurance. It has
contracted with a service agent who supervises and administers the program and acts as its
representative. The Organization pays alt losses of the program up to $35,000 per person
and carries insurance to cover claims in excess of $35,000. Estimated future claims for
incurred incidents of approximately $51,000 and $55,000 were recorded as a liability at
September 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Unasserted Claims

The Organization is subject to various legal proceedings and claims which arise in the
ordinary course of operations. In the opinion of management, the amount of any liability, if
any, with respect to these actions would not materially affect the financial position or results
of operations of the Organization.

Health Care

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and
local governments. These laws and regulations inciude, but are not necessarily limited to,
matters such as licensure, accreditation, and government health care program participation
requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and
abuse. Recently, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and
allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by
health care providers. Violations of these laws and regulations could resuit in expulsion from
government health care programs together with the imposition of significant fines and
penalties, as well as significant repayments for patient services previously billed.
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Cliflonl arsonAlien LLP
CLAcomnactonm

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Foundation for Health Care Continuums and Affiliates
Sartell, Minnesota

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Foundation for Health Care Continuums and
Affiliates as of and for the years ended September 30, 2018 and 2017, and our report thereon dated
January 22, 2019, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements
appears on pages 1 and 2. Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole. The consolidating information on the following pages is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consclidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
consalidated financial statements taken as a whole.

CIiftonLarsonAIlen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 22, 2019
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2018
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cesh Equivalents
Current Portion of Assets Limiled as to Use
Accounts Receivable, Net
Interesl Recejvable
Pledges Receivable
Invenlaories
Prepaid Expenses
Total Cuent Assets

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE {
{Net of Current Portian)

PROPERTY AND EQUIPRENT

Land and Buildings

Fumiture and Equipmant

Vehicles

Leased Properiy

Canstruction in Progress
Total

Less: Accumulated Deprecialion
Total Property and Equipment

OTHER ASSETS
nvestments
Beneficial Interest Perpetual Trust
Related Party Note Receivable
Prepaid Development
Total Cther Assels

Tolal Assets

Country Alzheimer's Country Continuums
Manor Conlinuums Disaase Manor Development
Campus Management Foundalion Foundalion St. Joseph Services Eliminalions Total

$ 2031089 § 446947 3 624920 § 1678 $ 128831 % 42168 & - § 4235833
286,864 - - - - - 266,864
4,006,606 169,980 44,504 3 9458 § 37,191 (214,483) 4,143,256
51,003 - - - - - 51,803
4,365 - - - - - 4,365
268,789 - - - - - - 249,799
379,678 10,125 5,025 - 58572 % 3,226 - 457,625
8,090,304 527 062 674 449 1,678 197 861 82,584 (214,483} 9,459,445
3,720,834 - - - - - - 3,720,934
49,324,719 - - - - 41,828 - 49,368,547
9,222,536 - - 9RG,534 2,890 - 10,215,120
312,512 - - - - - - 312,612
- - - - 5,500,262 - - 5,900,962
5,228 - - - 2,753 309,429 - 318,410
58,866,055 - - - 6,901,648 354,247 - 66,121,851
26,236,194 - - - 105,286 178 - 26,341,658
32,620861 - - 6,796,263 354,069 - 38,780,183
3,310,493 - 1,036,866 - - - - 4,347,359
- - - 1,142,081 - - - 1,142 081
- - 666,049 - - - (666,049) -
- 681,980 - - - - 681,980
3,310,483 681,580 1,702,915 1,142,084 - - (666,049) 6,171,420
$ 47754592  $ 1,309032 § 2377364 § 1143759 § 6,994,124 $ 436,653 § (880,532) § 59,131,992
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2018
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

Country Alzheimer's Cauntry Cantinuums
Manor Continuums Disease Manor Development
Campus Managemenl Foundalion Foundation St. Joseph Services Eliminations Total
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Matuilies of Leng-Tarm Debt $ 1,225000 § -8 - § - 34 809 154,280 & - % 1418179
Curerl Porlion of Lease Chiigation . - - - - 910,500 - - 910,500
Related Party Note Payatle . - - - 345,425 320,624 (666,049) .
Accounts Payable - Trade 678,324 1,739 17,855 - 66,779 723 (214,483) 550,637
Resident Trust Funds and Security Deaposits 228175 - - - 85,103 - - 313,278
Accrued Salaries, Payroll Taxes and Benefits 1,105 844 139,322 16923 ' - 20,652 14,014 - 1,296,756
Acended Vacation 508,936 206,482 - - 4,453 8,597 - 728,468
Accrued Real Estate Taxes 63,448 - - - - 198 - 63544
Accrued Interesl 167,408 - ' - . - - - - 167,408
Deferred Revenua 34,187 - - - - - - 34,187
Total Current Liabilitias 4,011,322 347,543 34,778 - 1,469,811 498,434 (880 532) 5,481,358
{.ONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturilies and .

Unamortized Financing Costs 37,727,252 - - - 801,258 - - 38,528 510
Long-Term Lease Qbligation - - - 4,998,762 - - 4,998,762
Assat Retirement Obligation 27,305 - - - - - - 27,395

Total Long-Temn Liabilitias 37,754 B47 - - - 5,800,020 - - 43,664,667
Tetal Liabilities 41,765,968 347,543 34778 - 7,268,831 498 434 (880,532) 49,036,023
CONTINGENT LIABILITES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 5,985,623 961,488 2,342,586 1,678 (275707) (61,781) - 8,953,388
Pamanently Restricted - - - 1,142,081 - - - 1,142,084
Tolat Nat Assets 5,985,623 961,489 2,342 586 1,143,759 (275,707) (61,781) - 10,085,969
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 3 47751582 § 1309032 § 2377384 § 1143759 $ 6994124 § 436653 §  (BE0,532) $ 50,131,992
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

Country Alzheimer's Couniry Continuums
Manor Continuums Disease Manor Development
Carnpus Management Foundalian Foundation St Joseph Senvices Eliminations Tola
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3525048 § 551,244 $ 494,901 % 2,370 $ 38,988 3 37,017 $ - $ 4,649,569
Current Portion of Assets Limiled as to Use 353,485 - - - - - - 383,489
Accounts Receivable, Net 3,074,169 91,711 76,629 - - - (168,340) 3,074,169
Interest Receivable 51,903 - - - - - - 51,903
Pledges Receivahle 57 - - - - - - 5791
Inventeries 264,484 - - - - - - 264,484
Prepaid Expenses 394,554 - - - 1,799 - - 396,353
Total Cumrent Assets 7,669,439 642,955 571,530 2,370 40,787 37,017 (168,340) 8,795,758
ASSETS LIMITED AS ¥O USE
{det of Current Portion) 3,907 590 - - - - B - 3,907,580
|
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land and Buildings 48,655,012 - - - - 20,922 - 48,675,934
Fumiture and Eguipment 8,757,698 - - - 2,708 - - 8,760,406
Vehicles 276,554 - - - - - - 276,554
Construction in Progress 3,445 - - - 558,738 5,798 - 567,981
Total 57,692,709 - - - A61,446 26,720 - 58,280,875
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 23,877,515 - - - 304 - - 23,678,219
Taotat Property and Equipment 33,814,794 - - - 561,142 26,720 - 34,402,656
OTHER ASSETS
Invesimenis 3,159,926 - 987 427 - - - - 4,147 353
Beneficial Interest Pempetual Trust - - - 1,111,318 - - - 1,111,319
Related Party Note Raceivable - - 202,862 . - - - (202,862) -
Prepaid Development - 651,116 - - - - - 651,116
Total Other Assets 3,159,926 651,116 1,190,289 1,411,319 - - {202,862) 5,900,788
Total Assels $ 48 551,748 $ 1,294,071 $ 1,761,819 % 1,413,689 3 601,920 5 63,737 $ {371,202) § 53,015792

(26)



FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES

LEABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cument Malurilies of Long-Tenn Deabt
Related Party Note Payahle
Accounts Payable - Trade

Resident Trust Funds and Security Deposits
Accrued Salaries, Payroll Taxes and Benafils

Accrued Vacalion
Accrued Reat Estate Taxes
Aconied Interest
Deferred Ravenue
Total Current Liabilitiss

LONG.-TERM DEBT (Net of Current
Maturities and Unamortized
Flnancing Costs})

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Total Liabilities

CONTINGENT UABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Parmanently Restricted
Totat Net Assets

Tetal Liabllities and Net Assets

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

Cauntry Alzheimer's Country Continutims
Manar Conlinuums Disease Manor Devalopment
Campus Management Foundatian Foundation St, Joseph Seivices Eliminalions Total
5 1,425000 3 - 3 - § - % -3 - 3 - $ 1,125,000
- - - - 102,486 100,366 (202,862) -
760,267 3,409 9,953 - 65,705 - (166,340) 671,124
996 232 - - - 23,600 - - 248,722
975110 137,857 24,005 - 4,784 - - 1,143,456
556,792 118,563 79,231 - 3077 - - 758,663
63,007 - - - - - 83,007
187,668 - - - - - - 187,655
36,808 - - - - - - 36,808
3,930,991 260,529 113,189 - 201,562 100,366 (371,202) 4,235,438
38,450,718 - - - 336,375 - - 38,787,093
26,435 - - - - - - 26,435
42,408,144 260,529 113,189 - 537,937 100,366 (371,202) 43,048,963
6 143,606 1,033,642 1,648,830 2,370 63,992 {36,629} - 8,855 510
- - - 1,111,318 - - - 4,111,318
6,143,605 1,033,542 1,648,830 1,113,689 63,992 (36,629) - 9,866,829
$ 486551749 % 1,204077 $ 1,761.819 § 1,113689 $ 601,929 $ 63,737 % (371,202) $ 53,015,792
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

REVENUE
Resident Sarvicas
Pharmacy Revene
Therapy Revenue
Interast Income
Other Income
Total Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSE
Salares, Wages, and Related Benefits
Cost of Goods Sold
Purchased Services
Supplies

Professional Liability and General Insurance

Uitilities

Depreciation

tnterest

Other Operating Expensas
Tolal Operaling Expense

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) '

OTHER INCOME {EXPENSE}
Unreaiized Cain {Loss) on Invesiments
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Lass an Refinancing

Total Other income (Expense)

EXCESS (DEFICIT} OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES

EQUITY TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS

Unresiricted Net Assats - Beginning of Year

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -
END OF YEAR

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Alzheimer's Continuums
Couniry Manor Conlinuums Disease Cauntry Maneor Development
Campus Management Foundation Foundalior St. Joseph Services Eliminatians Total
$ 26811218 3§ - % - % - 5 1,689,828 § - - § 28501046
1,953,542 - - - - - - 1,053,542
3,583,926 - - - - - - 3,583,826
210,947 - 56,786 - - - (49,687) 217,046
1,886,529 1,808,035 558,712 55,515 117,016 379,476 2,758,650} 2,047,003
34,446,472 1,808,035 814,498 56,515 1,806,844 379,476 (2,808,377) 36,302,463
17,098,683 1,810,800 182,952 - 350,135 160,429 . 20,503,108
1,241,248 - - - 7,784 - - 1,249,042
2,032,302 &7 306 168,818 3,245 272,798 195,862 (217,207} 2,514,224
1,888,709 280 3,467 - 63,159 456 - 1,936,071
287,066 4,875 1675 - 55,328 10,135 359,077
640,587 - - - - - - 640,587
2,444,003 - - - 104,982 178 - 2,549,163
2,084,281 - - - 65,505 26,758 {49,687) 2,127,237
4,807,082 6,718 95,471 2,852 1,276,444 10,710 {2,541,483) 3,661,805
33,403,942 1,880,088 457,383 6,207 2,196,543 404,628 (2,308,377) 35,540,414
1,042,530 (72,053) 187,118 49,308 (388,699) (25,152) - 762,049
(123,388) - 35,841 - - - - (87,047
(20,844) - - - B - - {20,844)
(555,780) - - - - - - (555,780)
(700,512) - 36,841 - - - - (BA3,671)
342,018 (72,053) 193,956 49,208 (389,699) (25,152) - 58,378
{600,000) - 500,000 (50,000) 50,000 - - -
(157,682) (72,053) 693,958 (692) {335,699) (25,152) - 98,578
6,143,605 1,043,542 1,648,630 2,370 63,992 (36,629) . 8,855,510
$ 5985623 $ 9A14B0 § 2,342888 § 1678 & 275707) 5 (61,781) . § 8953888
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FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH CARE CONTINUUMS AND AFFILIATES

REVENUE
Resident Services
Pharmacy Revenue
Therapy Revenue
Interest Income
Other Income
Total Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSE
Salaries, Wages, and Relaled Benefits
Cost of Goods Sold
Purchased Services
Supplies
Professional Liebility and General Insurance
Utililies
Depraciation
interest
Olher Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expense

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Unrealized Gain {Loss} on Investments.

EXCESS (DEFICIT} OF REVENUES
OVER EXFENSES

EQUITY TRANSFERS

CHANGE iN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted Net Assets - Beginning of Year

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -
END OF YEAR

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Alzhetmer's Continuums
Country Manor Centinuums Diseasa Country Manor  Development

Campus Management Foundation Foundation 5t. Joseph Services Eliminalions Total
§ 25142945 $ - % - % -8 - ¥ - 3 - 5 25142945
1,893,744 - - - - B - 1,863,744
2,560,051 - - - - B - 2 BA0 05T
208,854 - 16,776 - - - {2,862) 222768
2,032,144 1,163,671 966,420 51,078 350 - {2,204,709) 1,988,854
31,837,738 1,153,671 973,196 51,078 350 - (2,207,571) 31,808,362
16,723,198 953,782 233,600 - 33,094 - - 17,943,675
1,318,916 - - B - - - 1,316,916
1,741,067 84,826 134,254 2,785 - 9,892 - 1,972,824
1,796,185 691 10,786 B 2444 - - 1,810,106
335,635 - - - 165 - - 335,800
605,224 - - - - - - 605,224
2,443 851 - - - 304 - - 2,444,155
2,323,933 - - - 11,836 366 (2,862} 2,333,373
4,303,422 33,669 92,751 - 58,415 26,371 (2,204,709) 2,309,818
21,588,432 1,072,968 471,291 2,785 106,358 36,629 (2,207,571) 31,071,892
248,306 80,603 501,905 48,293 (106,008} (36,629) - 736,470
(61,010} - 48,861 - - - - (12,140)
187,206 80,603 550,766 48,283 {106,008) {36,629) . - 724,321
- - - {170,000) 170,000 - - -
187,296 80,603 550,766 {121,707} 63,982 (36,629) - 724,321
5,956,309 057,039 1,097,854 124,077 - - - 8,131,189
$ 6143605 $ 1033842 § 1648630 3 2370 % 638932 § (36629) $ - $ 8855510

(29)



Business Filing Details

Page 1 of 2

Business Record Details »

Minnesota Business Name

The Foundation For Health Care Continuums

Business Type

MN Statute

Nonprofit Corporation {Foreign} 303

File Number
98355

Filing Date
08/04/1999

Registered Office Address
1010 Dale St N
St Paul, MN 55117-5603
Usa

Filing History

Filing History

Home Jurisdiction
Tennessee

Status
Active /In Good Standing

Registered Agent(s)
C T Corporation System Inc

Select the item(s} you would like to order: ' (l:}'f{iferrsre!edéd Cop:ezss

™ Filing Date
l 08/04/1999
08/04/1999

] 08/11/2008

(7 9/16/2016

Filing Effective Date
Original Filing - Nonprofit Corporation {Foreign)

Nanprofit Corporation {Foreign) Business Name
{Business Name: The Foundation For Health
Care Continuums})

Registered Office and/or Agent - Nonprofit
Corporation (Foreign)

Registered Office and/or Agent - Nonprofit
Corporation (Foreign)

https://mblsportal.sos.state. mn.us/Business/SearchDetails?filingGuid=195¢9940-9cd4-01...  7/10/2019



Business Filing Details Page 2 of 2

© 2019 Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State - Terms & Conditions

https://mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us/Business/ SearchDetails?filingGuid=195¢9940-9¢d4-e01...  7/10/2019



	2021-229 DBA and EIN Explanation NEEDED
	2021-229 Filed Tax Return 2018 NEEDED

